AGENDA
Broward Metropolitan Planning Organization
Broward TMA Certification Review Site Visit

Metropolitan Planning Organization Thursday, April 8, 2019, 8:30 a.m.

Move People & Goods | Create Jobs | Strengthen Communities 100 West Cypress Creek Road,
6th Floor, Suite 650

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309-2181

1. Welcome / Introductions

* Roles/Responsibilities/Key Activities of MPO and Transit Agencies Staff

2. Site Visit Overview

¢ Purpose of the Certification Process
¢ Discussion of Risk Assessment
* Review Schedule and Close-Out Process

3. Discussion of Previous Review Findings

e Federal TMA Certification
o State/MPO Annual Certification

4, MPO Overview Including Changes Within MPO Since Last TMA Certification

e Demographics
* Boundaries

¢ Political

* Process Changes
e Upcoming Census

5. Share Best Practices and Lessons Learned

* What are the MPO, BCT and SFRTA most proud of over the last four years?
e What challenges have you encountered and addressed?

6. Transportation Performance Management (TPM)

7. Transit
8. Interested Parties - Title VI and Related Requirements and Contracting Process
9. Long Range Plan Implementation/Updates/SEFTC

10. Long Range Plan Fiscal Constraint



11. Technical Assistance & Training

e Future Needs
Additional Questions

Anything else the MPO would like to share with the Federal Team that hasn't
been discussed?

12. Adjourn Site Visit for the Day

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family
status. Persons who require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or persons who require
translation services (free of charge) should contact Erica Lychak, Title VI Coordinator at (954) 876-0033/0058 or
lychake@browardmpo.org (or via Florida Relay at 711) at least seven days prior to the meeting.

For complaints, questions or concerns about civil rights or non-discrimination please contact: Erica Lychak, Title VI
Coordinator at the numbers or e-mail above.


mailto:ryanc@browardmpo.org

oo MP S

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Move People & Goods | Create Jobs | Strengthen Communities

Regular Iltems 3.
TMA Certification Review Site Visit
Meeting Date: 04/08/2019

Discussion of Previous Review Findings

e Federal TMA Certification
o State/MPO Annual Certification

SUMMARY EXPLANATION/BACKGROUND:

For the MPO's last TMA Certification Review in 2015, the MPO received three corrective
actions that were related to its 2040 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP). These corrective
actions were subsequently addressed, in close coordination with the Federal Review team, by
the MPO and this was acknowledged by the FHWA and FTA in a letter on April 17, 2017
(provided in Attachment 1).

In January/February 2019, the Florida Department of Transportation completed its certification

of the Broward MPO. There were no recommendations or corrective actions issued as a result

of this certification. For the checklists (Part 1 and Part 2) from the state certification, please see
Attachment 2.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION/PREPARER:

Attachments
1. Letter From FHWA and FTA Acknowledging Satisfied Corrective Actions

2. State Certification Checklists (Part 1 and 2)



Sargs o ©

Federal Highway Administration Federal Transit Administration

Florida Division Office Region 4 Office

3500 Financial Plaza Suite 400 230 Peachtree St, NW, Suite 800
Tallahassee, Florida 32312 Atlanta, Georgia 30303

(850) 553-2200 (404) 562-3500
www.fhwa.dot.gov/fldiv

April 17,2017

Commissioner Richard Blattner, Chair
Broward Metropolitan Planning Organization
100 West Cypress Creek Road, Suite 850
Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33309

Dear Commissioner Blattner,

The Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and the Federal Transit Administration (FTA)
are in receipt of the Broward Metropolitan Planning Organization’s (MPO) email, dated
September 19, 2016, which summarizes the actions taken by the MPO to satisfy the corrective
actions of the 2015 Miami Urbanized Area Transportation Management Area (TMA)
Certification Report noted below. To address those findings, the MPO proposed an amendment
to the Commitment 2040 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) and the MPO Board
subsequently adopted it on May 12, 2016. The MPO was asked to make additional changes to
the LRTP to address more fully the second and third corrective actions. As a result of multiple
discussions between the MPO and FHWA since then, the MPO modified the LRTP and
submitted the modified Plan to FHWA for review on February 8, 2017 by email. The corrective
action findings and how they were addressed by the MPO in the adopted LRTP amendment and
additional modifications are described below:

1. Linking Planning and NEPA — Mitigation Strategies. In accordance with 23 CFR
450.322 (£)(7) “A metropolitan transportation plan shall include, a discussion of types of
potential environmental mitigation activities and potential areas to carry out these
activities, including activities that may have the greatest potential to restore and maintain
the environmental functions affected by the metropolitan transportation plan. The
discussion may focus on policies, programs, or strategies, rather than at the project level.
The discussion shall be developed in consultation with Federal, State, and Tribal land
management, wildlife, and regulatory agencies. The MPO may establish reasonable
timeframes for performing this consultation.” While site visit discussions indicated
mitigation strategies were considered, the Federal Review Team did not locate this
information in the LRTP. The MPO needs to modify the Commitment 2040 Long
Range Transportation Plan to include a narrative regarding potential
environmental mitigation activities that has been developed in consultation with
Regulatory Agencies. This modification needs to be completed by or before May 30,
2016. ,



The Broward MPO amended the Commitment 2040 LRTP in May, 2016 to add narrative to
describe the MPO’s environmental mitigation strategies and policies followed during their LRTP
development process. This amendment also added a discussion describing the MPO’s work with
partner regulatory agencies and included a map and a narrative describing the environmentally
sensitive wetlands and forested uplands within the County that were considered during the plan
development as well.

2. Long Range Transportation Plan - Project Phases. In accordance with 23 CFR
420.322 (£)(10) the metropolitan transportation plan shall, at a minimum include, “A
financial plan that demonstrates how the adopted transportation plan can be
implemented.” During the review of the MPO’s 2040 Long Range Transportation Plan
the Federal Review Team observed that the MPO’s LRTP Cost Feasible table does not
include project phase information for projects identified in the Cost Affordable Plan. As
stated in the November 2012 letter on LRTP Expectations, revenues to support the costs
associated with the work/phase must be demonstrated. For a project to be included in the
cost feasible plan, an estimate of the cost and source of funding for each phase of the
project being funded (including the Project Development and Environment (PD&E)
phase) must be included. The phases to be shown in LRTPs include Preliminary
Engineering, ROW and Construction (FHWA and FTA support the option of combining
PD&E and Design phases into “Preliminary Engineering”). The MPO needs to modify
the Commitment 2040 Long Range Transportation Plan’s Cost Affordable Plan
tables to include this project detail. The modification to the Long Range
Transportation Plan needs to be completed by May 30, 2016.

The MPO amended the Commitment 2040 LRTP to identify the phases being funded for all
projects in the Cost Feasible Plan. This amendment was adopted by the MPO board at the May,
2016 MPO meeting. Upon Federal review of the amendment package submittal, it was noted
that the project phase breakout for the Fiscal Years (FY) 2015-2018 was still needed. In
November 2016, the MPO subsequently updated the Cost Affordable Plan to include those phase
costs for the Capacity Improvement/Regionally Significant projects and has posted the modified
Commitment 2040 Plan on their website.

3. Long Range Transportation Plan - Financial Plan/Fiscal Constraint. The
Commitment 2040 Plan provides the often complex financial information in an easy to
read format with infographics for the public and its partners. However, in translating this
information to this new format, the importance of the first five (5) years of the Plan were
moved to the back pages and delegated to essentially background or resource
information. The project information, costs, and revenue information for the first five
years of the Plan (2015-2019) were missing. Because of this missing information, the
Federal Review Team could not determine if the Plan was fiscally constrained. As noted
imn 23 CFR 450.322(a) and discussed in the November 2012 FHWA/FTA LRTP
development expectations letter, the LRTP must show projects and funding for the entire
time period covered by the LRTP, from the base year to the horizon year. An
amendment to the LRTP that clearly demonstrates fiscal constraint of the entire
plan must be adopted by the MPO Board by May 30, 2016.



The May, 2016 amendment to the Commitment 2040 LRTP updated the language and project
tables in the Plan and referenced technical reports to include the current TIP and cost feasible
projects from the base year to the horizon year, as requested. Upon Federal review of the
amendment package submittal, we found additional information was needed and the MPO was
asked to include clarifying language in the LRTP to show the full costs and revenues of the plan
including the first five years of the TIP. The MPO completed this task in January 2017 and has
posted the modified Commitment 2040 Plan on their website. Fiscal constraint for the entire plan
has been demonstrated with these changes.

Upon review of the adopted amendment and the subsequent modifications, the FHWA and FTA
have determined that the changes made to the Commitment 2040 LRTP successfully address the
requirements of all the 2015 Miami Urbanized Area TMA Certification Corrective Actions for
the Broward MPO. Therefore, FHWA and FTA jointly certify that the transportation planning
process of the Miami Urbanized Area TMA, comprised in part by the Palm Beach MPO,
substantially meets the federal planning requirements in 23 CFR 450 Subpart C. This
certification remains in effect until August 2019.

If you have any questions regarding the review process, please contact Ms. Stacie E. Blizzard at
(850) 553-2223 or by email at Stacie.Blizzard@dot.gov.

Sincerely,

n~ %/wm

FOR: James Christian, P
Division Administrator
Federal Highway Administration

cc: Mr. Gregory Stuart, Broward MPO
Mr. Keith Melton, FTA (Region 4)
Ms. Karen Brunelle, FHWA, Florida
Ms. LeeAnn Jacobs, FHWA, Florida
Mzr. Mayur Patel, FDOT (District 4)
Ms. Arlene Tanis, FDOT (District 4)
Mr. Alex Gramavot, FDOT (MS-28)
Mr. Mark Reichert, FDOT (MS-28)
Mr. Carl Mikyska, MPOAC (MS-28B)



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 525-010-05

MPO JOINT CERTIFICATION POLICY PLANNING
Part 1 — FDOT District

FDOT

Broward MPO

Joint Certification — CY 2018

January 18, 2019

Part 1 — FDOT District



FDOT Joint Certification

Part 1 — FDOT District

Contents
PUIDOSE .. a et 1
CertifiCAtION PrOCESS .......eiiiiiiiiiiie ettt e e e e e e e e enrreee e 2
RISK ASSESSMENT PTOCESS .....ciiiiiiiiieiiitiiee ettt s et e e e 3
Part 1 Section 1: RISK ASSESSIMENT.........uuiiiiiiiiiie it 5
Part 1 Section 2: Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) .........cccoccciiiiiieeeeeee e, 9
Part 1 Section 3: Transportation Improvement Program (TIP).........ccccccveveeeeeiiinnnnee, 10
Part 1 Section 4: Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) ..........cccccvivieveeeeeiiee, 11
Part 1 Section 5: Clean Al ACE ........ooo it 11
Part 1 Section 6: DIStrict QUESTHIONS .......cceiiiiiiiieiieee e escieie e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e 13
Part 1 Section 7: Recommendations and Corrective ACtIONS...........ccccovvveerineeeninnenns 15

Office of Policy Planning

525-010-05

POLICY PLANNING

11/18




525-010-05

FDOT Joint Certification POLICY PLANNING
Part 1 — FDOT District 11/18

Purpose

Each year, the District and the MPO must jointly certify the metropolitan transportation planning
process as described in 23 C.F.R. 8450.336. The joint certification begins in January. This allows
time to incorporate recommended changes into the Draft Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP).
The District and the MPO create a joint certification package that includes a summary of
noteworthy achievements by the MPO and, if applicable, a list of any recommendations and/or
corrective actions.

The certification package and statement must be submitted to Central Office, Office of Policy
Planning (OPP) no later than June 1.

Office of Policy Planning



https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=713f0f14d1bc99b15878c7759d1c7bdb&mc=true&node=se23.1.450_1336&rgn=div8

FDOT Joint Certification POLICY PLANNING
Part 1 — FDOT District 11118

Certification Process

Please read and answer each question using the checkboxes to provide a “yes” or “no.” Below
each set of checkboxes is a box where an explanation for each answer is to be inserted. The
explanation given must be in adequate detail to explain the question.

Since all of Florida’s MPOs adopt a new Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) annually
many of the questions related to the TIP adoption process have been removed from this
certification, as these questions have been addressed during review of the draft TIP and after
adoption of the final TIP.

Please attach any correspondence or comments related to the draft or final TIP, and the TIP
checklist used by Central Office and the District, as an appendix to this certification report.

As with the TIP, many of the questions related to the Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) and
Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) have been removed from this certification document, as
these questions are included in the process of reviewing and adopting the UPWP and LRTP.

If the MPO has adopted a new UPWP or LRTP during the year covered by this certification, please
attach any correspondence or comments related to the draft or final UPWP or LRTP, and any
related checklists used by Central Office and the District, as an appendix to this certification report.

Note: This Certification has been designed as an entirely electronic document and includes
interactive form fields and checkboxes. Please include any required attachments, such as the
MPO Joint Certification Statements and Assurances document that must accompany the
completed Certification report as an appendix to the Final Joint Certification Package.

Please note that the District shall report the identification of, and provide status updates of any
corrective action or other issues identified during certification directly to the MPO Board. Once
the MPO has resolved the corrective action or issue to the satisfaction of the District, the District
shall report the resolution of the corrective action or issue to the MPO Board.

The final Certification Package shall include Part 1, Part 2, and any required attachments, and be
transmitted to Central Office no later than June 30 of each year.

Office of Policy Planning



https://fms.fdot.gov/Anonymous/SendDocumentToClient?documentId=1779

FDOT Joint Certification POLICY PLANNING
Part 1 — FDOT District 11118

Risk Assessment Process

Part 1 Section 1: Risk Assessment satisfies the Risk Assessment requirements described in 2
CER 8200.331. These questions are quantified using a point scale to assign a level of risk for each
MPO, which will be updated annually as a result of the Joint certification process. The results of
the MPO Risk Assessment will determine the minimum frequency of which the MPO’s supporting
documentation for their invoices is reviewed by FDOT District Liaisons for the upcoming year. The
frequency of review, based on the level of risk is below:

Scale Risk Level Frequency of

Monitoring
0-1 Low Annually
2-3 Moderate Bi-annually
4-5 Elevated Triennially
>6 High Quarterly

Risk Assessment: Certification Year vs. Monitoring

January 1, 2017 December 31, 2017 July 1, 2018 June 30, 2019

L ® [ ] @

—

Calendar Year 2017 Fiscal Year 2018
® @ @ -]

* > * >

Year reviewed for Certification Risk Assessment monitoring
from CY 17 Certification in effect

Office of Policy Planning



http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/retrieveECFR?n=se2.1.200_1331
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/retrieveECFR?n=se2.1.200_1331

FDOT Joint Certification POLICY PLANNING
Part 1 — FDOT District 11118

Part 1

Part 1 of the Joint Certification is to be completed by the FDOT MPO Liaison.

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification POLICY PLANNING
Part 1 — FDOT District 11118

Part 1 Section 1: Risk Assessment

MPO Invoicing: List the invoices and dates that they were submitted for reimbursement
during the certification period (Calendar Year).

Was invoice
submitted more than

Date forwarded 90 days after the end

to FDOT for of the Invoice +1 for each invoice
Invoice # Invoice Period payment Period? (Yes/No) over 90 days
GOB30 - 17 10/1/2017 to 10/31/2017 1/12/2018 No +0
GOB30 - 18 11/1/2017 to 11/30/2017 2/20/2018 No +0
GOB30 - 19 12/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 2/27/2018 No +0
GOB30 - 20 1/1/2018 to 1/31/2018 3/20/2018 No +0
GOB30 - 21 2/1/2018 to 2/28/2018 4/5/2018 No +0
GOB30 - 22 3/1/2018 to 3/31/2018 6/13/2018 No +0
GOB30 - 23 4/1/2018 to 4/30/2018 6/14/2018 No +0
GOB30 - 24 5/1/2018 to 5/30/2018 6/14/2018 No +0
GOB30 - 25 6/1/2018 to 6/30/2018 9/10/2018 No +0
GOB30 - 26 7/21/2017 to 6/30/2018 10/3/2018 No +0
G0Y80-1 7/1/2018 to 7/31/2018 10/12/2018 No +0
GOY80 - 2 8/1/2018 to 8/31/2018 10/12/2018 No +0
G0Y80 -3 9/1/2018 to 9/30/2018 10/26/2018 No +0

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification POLICY PLANNING
Part 1 — FDOT District 11118

MPO Invoice Review Checklist®: List any invoices that were returned to the MPO for
corrections or unallowable, unreasonable, or unnecessary expenses.

Invoice # Invoice Period +0.5 for each returned invoice
GOB30 - 17 10/1/2017 to 10/31/2017 -
GOB30 - 18 11/1/2017 to 11/30/2017 -
GOB30 - 19 12/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 -
GOB30 - 20 1/1/2018 to 1/31/2018 -
GOB30 - 21 2/1/2018 to 2/28/2018 -
GOB30 - 22 3/1/2018 to 3/31/2018 -
GOB30 - 23 4/1/2018 to 4/30/2018 -
GOB30- 24 5/1/2018 to 5/30/2018 -
GOB30 - 25 6/1/2018 to 6/30/2018 -
GOB30 - 26 7/21/2017 to 6/30/2018 -

G0Y80-1 7/1/2018 to 7/31/2018 -

G0Y80 -2 8/1/2018 to 8/31/2018 -

G0Y80 -3 9/1/2018 to 9/30/2018 +0.0@
Footnotes:

(1) FDOT District 4 Notes: The summary above considers only those Invoices returned for items that were
materially significant (e.g. “unallowable, unreasonable, or unnecessary expenses”). Any “corrections” other
than those considered materially significant were not considered as they do not warrant elevation of MPO
Risk.

(2) See following MPO Invoice Review section for discussion applicable to this invoice.

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification 525-010-05

POLICY PLANNING

Part 1 — FDOT District 11118

MPO Invoice Review Checklist: List any questions that resulted a “No” answer on the
Invoice Review Checklist.

Invoice # Question +0.5 for
each “No”®
e Required correction to ensure invoice would not exceed 1 PL
GOY80-3 authorization of $480,091.00 }
Footnotes:

(1) FDOT District 4 Note: No points added for questions/comments resulting in “No” answer; already counted in
the previous “Returned Invoices” section.

MPO Supporting Documentation Review Checklist: Please list any findings for the
following items identified on the Invoice Supporting Documentation Review Checklist.

+1 for each
Review # finding

Personnel Service (MPO Salary & Fringe)

e Documentation of electronic timesheet authorizations provided. 1 0
Consultant Services®

e Reviewed — No comments 1 0
Travel Reimbursement

e Mileage rate matches Federal rate. Alternate rate is supported by MPO resolution 1 0

(see attached supporting documentation)

Indirect Rate (if applicable)

e N/A 1 0
Direct Expenses®

e Reviewed — No comments 1 0

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification POLICY PLANNING
Part 1 — FDOT District

1118

General Findings

Invoice audit found no substantive issues.

FDOT District 4 Notes:

1) Results based on DRAFT/preliminary audit results for Invoice GOY80 — 3
2) “Costincurred” date was considered to be the date of MPO’s invoice payment.

Invoicing Errors & Omissions: Were any errors or omissions of costs discovered through
the MPO on-Site Documentation review that required an adjustment to the next invoice? If
so, please identify the invoice number, Invoice Period, and adjustment amount below.

+2 for each error or
omission

Invoice # Invoice Period Adjustment Amount

N/A

Risk Assessment Point Total: 0 points

Level of Risk: Low

Scale Risk Level Frequ_enc_y of
Monitoring
0-1 Low Annually
2-3 Moderate Bi-annually
4-5 Elevated Triennially
>6 High Quarterly

Office of Policy Planning



525-010-05

FDOT Joint Certification POLICY PLANNING
Part 1 — FDOT District 1118

Part 1 Section 2: Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP)

1. Did the MPO adopt a new LRTP in the year that this certification is addressing?
Please Check: Yes [0 No X

If yes, please attach any correspondence or comments related to the draft or final LRTP, and
the LRTP checklist used by Central Office and the District, as an appendix to the final Joint
Certification Package.

FDOT District 4 notes (February 13, 2019):

No LRTP was adopted in the certification year. However, preparation for Broward MPQO’s planned
upcoming Long Range Transportation Plan (“Commitment 2045”) update commenced during CY
2018. As of December 31, 2018 FDOT and Broward MPO had engaged in preliminary review and
comment sessions relative to local and regional LRTP development, though no document had
proceeded to the formal draft stage as of that date.

Office of Policy Planning




525-010-05

FDOT Joint Certification POLICY PLANNING
Part 1 — FDOT District 1118

Part 1 Section 3: Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

1. Did the MPO update their TIP in the year that this certification is addressing?
Please Check: Yes X No [

If yes, please attach any correspondence or comments related to the draft or final TIP, and
the TIP checklist used by Central Office and the District, as an appendix to the final Joint
Certification Package.

FDOT District 4 notes (February 13, 2019):

e FDOT final TIP review checklist attached

e Signed TIP Transmittal letter attached

Office of Policy Planning




TIP Review Checklist

Federal or State laws and rules do not specify a particular format for the TIP. The
following TIP review checklist is provided to assist in review of the TIP.

TIP Review Checklist

MPO Name and Year: Broward MPO FY 2019-2023

Introduction
Cover Page — Front page
Table of Contents — Pages 1 & 2

Legal Endorsement — “Developed following State/Federal Requirements”; include
date of official MPO/TPO approval of the TIP — Page i

List of definitions, abbreviations, funding and phase codes, and acronyms — Pages
9to 17

Narrative

Statement of Purpose — prioritized listing of five-year transportation projects;
consistent with LRTP; contains all projects funded by Title 23 and Title 49 funds —
Page 3

Discussion of the TIP’s Financial Plan
TIP is financially constrained - Page 4
Financial Plan for project implementation — Pages 4

Statement that TIP is developed by MPO in cooperation with the State and
Public Transit Operator, who will provide estimates of funds to develop a
financial plan — Pages 3 & 4

X

Describe project selection process — Pages 4 & 5

X

Describe consistency with LRTP and other plans — Pages 5, 18 - 19, 45 — 46,

FDOT - Central Office - Office of Policy Planning - Revised: 4/16/2018



Identify criteria and process for project prioritization — Pages 4 & 5
FDOT Annual Listing of Obligated Projects — Page 5

Only a link to the Federally obligated projects is provided in the FY 2019 TIP, a
listing of the actual obligated projects is not included in the document. How would
the listing of obligated projects be available to a stakeholder that only has access
to a hard copy of the TIP?

Public Involvement — Pages 6, 32 - 35

Completion date of FDOT-MPO Certification — Page 6

Date of last Federal MPO Certification (if applicable) — Page 6
Discussion of Congestion Management Process - Pages 3,6 & 7

Discussion of Transportation Disadvantaged — Page 7

Discussion of how the TIP, once implemented, will make progress toward
achieving the performance targets for: (23 CFR 450.326(c))

O

O

Safety Performance Measures — Pages 40 — 43, 45 - 47

System Performance Measures — N/A [note: this item does not apply to the
FY 19 to FY 23 TIP, but will apply beginning with the FY 20 to FY 24 TIP]

Bridge Performance Measures N/A [note: this item does not apply to the FY
19 to FY 23 TIP, but will apply beginning with the FY 20 to FY 24 TIP]

Pavement Performance Measures — N/A [note: this item does not apply to
the FY 19 to FY 23 TIP, but will apply beginning with the FY 20 to FY 24
TIP]

State Asset Management Plan

Not Included in TIP document — Include a discussion of how the MPO will make
progress toward achieving the performance targets of the State Asset
Management Plan. Additionally, since targets are currently not included in the

FDOT - Central Office - Office of Policy Planning - Revised: 4/16/2018



State Asset Management Plan, please incorporate the plans by reference in the
TIP.

[l State Freight Plan

e Not Included in TIP document — Include a discussion of how the MPO will make
progress toward achieving the performance targets of the State Freight Plan.
Additionally, since targets are currently not included in the State Freight Plan,
please incorporate the plans by reference in the TIP.

A description of the anticipated effect of the TIP toward achieving the performance
targets identified in the metropolitan transportation plan (LRTP), linking investment
priorities to those performance targets for: (23 CFR 450.326(d))

Safety Performance Measures — Pages 40 — 43, 45 - 47

O System Performance Measures — N/A [note: this item does not apply to the
FY 19 to FY 23 TIP, but will apply beginning with the FY 20 to FY 24 TIP]

O Bridge Performance Measures — N/A [note: this item does not apply to the
FY 19 to FY 23 TIP, but will apply beginning with the FY 20 to FY 24 TIP]

O Pavement Performance Measures — N/A[note: this item does not apply to
the FY 19 to FY 23 TIP, but will apply beginning with the FY 20 to FY 24
TIP]

[] State Asset Management Plan

e Not included in TIP document - Include a description of the anticipated effect of
the TIP toward achieving the performance targets identified in the metropolitan
transportation plan (LRTP), linking investment priorities to those performance
target identified in the State Asset Management Plan.

[] State Freight Plan

e Notincluded in TIP document - Include a description of the anticipated effect of
the TIP toward achieving the performance targets identified in the metropolitan
transportation plan (LRTP), linking investment priorities to those performance
target identified in the State Freight Plan.

FDOT - Central Office - Office of Policy Planning - Revised: 4/16/2018



Project Listing

For each project or phase:

X

X

X

X

X

X

Descriptive material to identify the project or phase (type of work, termini, and
length)

Financial Project Number (FPN)

FDOT’s Work Program fund code

Estimated total project cost

Year of anticipated funding

Summary tables showing the financial constraint of the program — Pages 55 to 66
Page number or identification number where the project can be found in the LRTP

e Please ensure that the Long-Range Transportation Plan page number identified
is correct for each Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Project.

Category of Federal funds and source(s) of non-Federal funds

FTA section number for FTA funded projects

Comments

e Please remember to circulate the Final Adopted FY 2019 — 2023 TIP to the listing
of local, State, and Federal agencies indicated in Table 5.2 on pages 5-22
through 5-24 of the EDOT MPO Program Management Handbook.

¢ Additionally, please be reminded that the effective date of the FY 2019 — 2023
TIP is October 1, 2018.

e FDOT Project Managers indicated the following project updates to the FY 2019 —
2023 TIP. These updates took place between April 10, 2018 and now. Please
reflect the following project updates in the FY 2019 — 2023 Final TIP:

FDOT - Central Office - Office of Policy Planning - Revised: 4/16/2018


http://www.fdot.gov/planning/Policy/metrosupport/Resources/FDOT%20MPO%20Handbook.pdf

FM# 440097-1

ACTION: | FUND | PHASE 2019 2020 2021 2022
MODIFY | DPTO | CAP 5,795,199
MODIFY LF CAP 5,795,199
FM# 440132-1
ACTION: | FUND | PHASE 2019 2020 2021 2022
ADD FAA CAP 18,000,000
FM# NEW
ACTION | FUND | PHASE 2019 2020 2021 2022
ADD DPTO | CAP 140,800 659,200
ADD LF CAP 35,200 164,800
Date Completed: July 10, 2018
Reviewer Signature: Yanique Kelly

FDOT - Central Office - Office of Policy Planning - Revised: 4/16/2018




Florida Department of Transportation

RICK SCOTT 3400 West Commercial Boulevard MIKE DEW
GOVERNOR Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 SECRETARY

July 31, 2018

Mr. Alexander Gramovot

Statewide Metropolitan Planning Coordinator
Office of Policy Planning

Florida Department of Transportation

605 Suwannee Street, Mail Station 28
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450

RE:  District Four Approval of the Fiscal Year 2018/19 — Fiscal Year 2022/23 Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP) for Broward Metropolitan Planning Organization, Palm Beach
Transportation Planning Agency, Martin Metropolitan Planning Organization, St. Lucie
Transportation Planning Organization and Indian River Metropolitan Planning
Organization.

Dear Mr. Gramovot:

District Four has completed the review of the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for each of the
five (5) MPOs within the District. Approval is recommended for all TIP documents for Fiscal Year
2018/19 — Fiscal Year 2022/23.

The District appreciates the Office of Policy Planning’s continued cooperation and support in this process.
If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (954) 777-4480.

Sincerely,

Christine Fasiska
Transportation Planning Manager - District Four

YKI/file

cc: Mark Reichert

www.fdot.gov



525-010-05

FDOT Joint Certification POLICY PLANNING
Part 1 — FDOT District 1118

Part 1 Section 4: Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP)

1. Did the MPO adopt a new UPWP in the year that this certification is addressing?
Please Check: Yes X No [

If yes, please attach any correspondence or comments related to the draft or final UPWP,
and the UPWP checklist used by Central Office and the District, as an appendix to the final
Joint Certification Package.

FDOT District 4 notes (February 13, 2019):

e Signed FDOT UPWP transmittal letter attached

e Signed FHWA UPWP approval letter attached

Office of Policy Planning




Florida Department of Transportatio

RICK SCOTT 3400 West C ommuual Boulevard MIKE DEW
GOVERNOR Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33309 SECRETARY
May 30, 2018

Mr. James Christian, Division Administrator
Federal Highway Administration

545 John Knox Road, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32303

Attention: Stacie Blizzard

RE: Final Transmittal of the Broward Metropolitan Planning Organization Fiscal Year 2018/2019 and FY
201972020 Unified Planning Work Program

Dear Mr. Christian:

Enclosed please find the final copy of FY 2018/19 — FY 2019/2020 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) for the
Broward Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO). The final UPWP document reflects changes that were
incorporated in response to comments provided by FHWA, FTA, Central Office and District Four. The Final UPWP
was adopted by the Broward MPO Board on May 10, 2018.

District Four has concluded its review of the MPO’s final draft of the UPWP and recommend approval of the Broward
MPO’s FY 2018/19 — FY 2019/20 UPWP. The District appreciates FHWA’s continued cooperation and support in
this process. If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Yanique Kelly at (954) 777-
YK/file

4561.

Enclosure

cc: Gregory Stuart, Broward MPO

Mike Ronskavitz, Broward MPO

Keith Melton, Federal Transit Administration

Paris Or, Federal Transit Administration

Richelle Gosman, Federal Transit Administration

Steve Holmes, Florida Commission for Transportation Disadvantaged
Matthew Preston, Florida Department of Economic Opportunity

Alex Gramovot, Office of Policy Planning
Mark Reichert, Office of Policy Planning

Sincerely,

Yanique Kelly
MPO Liaison

www.fdot.gov



3
S'ATES of N

Federal Highway Administration Federal Transit Administration
Florida Division Office Region 4 Office

3500 Financial Plaza, Suite 400 230 Peachtree St, NW, Suite 1400
Tallahassee, Florida 32312 Atlanta, Georgia 30303

(850) 553-2201 (404) 865-5600

www.fhwa.dot. gov/fldiv

June 18, 2018
Sent Via Email Only

Mr. Mayur Patel, P.E.

District 4 Planning & Environmental Management Administrator
Florida Department of Transportation

3400 West Commercial Blvd.,

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33309

Dear Mr. Patel;

The following is in response to Florida Department of Transportation’s (FDOT’s) May 30,
2018 transmittal of the Final Fiscal Year (FY) 2018/19 - 2019/20 Unified Planning Work
Program (UPWP) for our review that was developed and adopted by the Broward Metropolitan
Planning Organization (MPO) in coordination with the FDOT, the local transit service
provider, and other area planning process participants.

Upon our review of the Final UPWP, we have determined that our comments on the draft
UPWP have been addressed and the document satisfies the requirements of 23 United States
Code (U.S.C.) 134, 49 U.S.C. 5303, 23 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 420, 49 CFR
Part 18 and other pertinent legislation, regulations and policies, with the exception of the tasks
listed below.

Please ensure that the Scope of Services for planning contracts and individual task work orders
on continuing service contracts identified in the following tasks are sent to the Federal
Highway Administration (FHWA) for review and approval prior to execution:

Task 1.1 UPWP and Organization Administration — Special Projects
Task 1.5 Strategic Business Plan

Task 2.1 Highway, Transit and Safety Data

Task 3.3 Congestion Management Process/Livability Planning

Task 3.5 Freight Goods and Management/Intermodal Planning

Late in the UPWP development process questions arose regarding how FDOT and the MPOs
document transfers of funding for tasks that cross MPO areas. As a result, the documentation of
these transfers is not consistent throughout the state. After July 1, 2018, changes will need to be
made to the UPWP regarding the tasks and budget tables detailing the MPO’s transfer of funds to



FDOT or another MPO, if such tasks are included in the UPWP. FHWA will work with the
MPO and FDOT to identify any potential tasks and provide assistance in order to resolve this
issue by October 31, 2018.

As delegated in the January 2011 Memorandum of Agreement between the FHWA, Florida
Division and the Federal Transit Administration (FTA), Region IV for Administration of
Transportation Planning and Programming, the FHWA approves the MPO’s FY 2018/19 -
2019/20 UPWP submitted by your office.

The FY 2018/19 — 2019/20 UPWP reflects $2,371,858 of Metropolitan Planning funds (PL),
$3,163,148 of Surface Transportation Program Urbanized Area/Surface Transportation
Block Grant Program (STP SU/STBG) funds for 2018/19, $1,854,299 of PL funds, and
$4,105,851 of STP SU/STBG funds for 2019/20. The funds for FY 2018/19 are available upon
an approved authorization. Expenditure invoicing and progress reports should be submitted
quarterly, with copies to the FHWA. Expenditures incurred without prior authorization will not
be reimbursed.

The funds for FY 2019/20 will not be available for use until July 1, 2019, and may need to
be adjusted prior to this date to accurately reflect the federal funds available to the MPO at
that time. Closeout of the federal funds shall occur 90 days after the end of FY 2019/20 state
fiscal year (by September 30, 2020). Any exception to this timeframe must have prior approval
by the FHWA.

We appreciate your staff’s efforts in the development and review of this MPO’s UPWP. If you
have any questions, please feel free to contact Ms. Stacie Blizzard via email
Stacie.Blizzard@dot.gov or via telephone 850-553-2223.

FOR: James Christian, P.E.
Division Administrator
Federal Highway Administration

cc: Mr. Greg Stuart, Broward MPO
Ms. Yanique Kelly, FDOT District 4
Ms. Karen Brunelle, FHWA
Ms. Stacie Blizzard, FHWA
Ms. Richelle Gosman, FTA Region 4
Ms. Carrie Thompson, FDOT (MS-21)
Mr. Mark Reichert, FDOT (MS-28)
Mr. Alex Gramovot, FDOT (MS-28)
Mr. Carl Mikyska, MPOAC



525-010-05

FDOT Joint Certification POLICY PLANNING
Part 1 — FDOT District 1118

Part 1 Section 5: Clean Air Act

The requirements of Sections 174 and 176 (c) and (d) of the Clean Air Act.

The Clean Air Act requirements affecting transportation only applies to areas designated
nonattainment and maintenance for the National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS).
Florida currently is attaining all NAAQS. No certification questions are required at this time. In
the event the Environmental Protection Agency issues revised NAAQS, this section may
require revision.

Office of Policy Planning



https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx
https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/USCODE-2013-title42/html/USCODE-2013-title42-chap85-subchapI-partD-subpart1-sec7506.htm

FDOT Joint Certification POLICY PLANNING
Part 1 — FDOT District 11118

Part 1 Section 6: District Questions —- BROWARD MPO

The District may ask up to five questions at their own discretion based on experience
interacting with the MPO that were not included in the sections above. Please fill in the
guestion, and the response in the blanks below. This section is optional, and may cover any
topic area of which the District would like more information.

1. Describe your agency's Quality Assurance process to ensure invoice details are accurate (e.g.
invoice dates, invoice periods, progress reporting, etc.)

The Broward MPO employ’s a multi-level approach to quality assurance. The MPO
submits invoices monthly to the district. Although the current invoice process established
by FDOT is manual and labor intensive, the MPO makes every effort to ensure accuracy
in reporting, and regularly reviews and improves internal processes where
advantageous. With the MPO’s implementation of its automated Enterprise Resource
Planning (ERP) financial management system in 2017, the accumulation of data has
become more efficient. However, some data from this system still needs to be manually
entered onto an Excel spreadsheet by grant, by service type and by task. The
spreadsheet automatically accumulates amounts over time. For quality assurance, we
have two staff persons assigned to the invoicing process, one entering and one
reviewing. We are also in the process of training additional personnel. Further, we have
processes in place in which there are multiple reviewers/approvers of specific invoices for
consulting services and any other MPO procurements, including supplies. With regards
to progress reporting, all MPO staff, to some degree, participate in the creation of the
monthly progress report based on assigned tasks. MPO management staff will review
their team’s progress reporting. Once completed, two staff persons will review the entire
progress report before forwarding to finance to attach to the respective invoice to forward
to FDOT for final reimbursement.

2. During CY 2018, a situation arose that caused a need for UPWP revision(s) to occur. During
the UPWP Revision process, simultaneous submittal of an invoice occurred that was
dependent upon approval of the UPWP revision that was in-progress, resulting in an invoice
rejection being sent to the MPO. How does the MPO plan to stagger future invoice
submittals so that they can be approved subsequent to UPWP approval? Is there a
contingency plan in case the UPWP approval does not occur as planned?

We presume the question is referencing Amendment 1, which consisted of FTA 5307
projects added to the UPWP that increased the overall budget. The invoice submitted
was Invoice 5 for FHWA project expenditures. The expenditures in Invoice 5 did not rely
on the approval of the funds indicated in Amendment 1. The confusion occurred when
the invoice indicated “1” on the amendment line indicating an amendment occurred. Our

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification POLICY PLANNING
Part 1 — FDOT District 11118

understanding is that when we issue the revisions (modifications or amendments), they
must be indicated (cumulative) on the next invoice submitted for reimbursement.

As an agency that relies totally on grant reimbursement, we must be extremely vigilant
when it comes to cash flow. Up to this point, we understood that reviews/approvals by the
district occur after previous revisions are reviewed/approved. Hence, the reason why the
invoice was submitted after the amendment. Our rationale is that we submit our invoices
as soon as they are available to reduce any time delays for payment. Prior experience
with this process did not generate an FDOT rejection of an invoice. However, with FDOT
funding issues that have occurred this fiscal year, the MPO constantly monitors its
expenditures and funding to make adjustments to the UPWP where needed. Similar
expenditures are budgeted across the FHWA and FTA grants to aid in potential
reimbursement issues and to provide for contingencies.

Unfortunately, over the past year or two, we’ve seen an increased need to amend or
modify our UPWP. Some of this need was due to changes/delays in FDOT authorizations
or to inconsistencies between Central Office and District Office policies and/or
procedures. While this has created additional work for the MPO, we are committed to
working with our FDOT partners to work through both our respective processes and/or
procedures and jointly solve any outstanding issues. We are particularly interested in
working with FDOT on a way to “stagger future invoice submittal” given the complexities
of a UPWP and the uncertainties of funding authorizations. We look forward to educating
FDOT on the MPQ'’s budget process and hearing from FDOT about their challenges.

3. N/A

Please Explain

4. N/A

Please Explain

5. N/A

Please Explain

Office of Policy Planning




525-010-05

FDOT Joint Certification POLICY PLANNING
Part 1 — FDOT District 1118

Part 1 Section 7: Recommendations and Corrective Actions

Please note that the District shall report the identification of, and provide status updates of
any corrective action or other issues identified during certification directly to the MPO Board.
Once the MPO has resolved the corrective action or issue to the satisfaction of the District,
the District shall report the resolution of the corrective action or issue to the MPO Board.

Status of Recommendations and/or Corrective Actions from Prior Certifications

e N/A — No corrective actions from prior year

Recommendations

FDOT District 4 Staff recommends endorsement of the CY 2018 Joint MPO/State
Certification, with the following notes:

1. The outcome of the January 23, 2019 meeting between FDOT Staff and Broward
MPO affirmed that no material defects or items of major concern were found
during the review of documents submitted and/or adopted during CY 2018
certification period.

2. FDOT District 4 concerns stated prior to the January 24, 2019 Joint MPO/State
Certification meeting regarding invoice activity during the certification year have
been fully and satisfactorily resolved.

a. Resolution included an outline of the Quality Assurance (QA) process
enacted by Broward MPO to reduce the number of minor/insubstantial
corrections needed.

3. Itis FDOT District 4 recommendation that Broward MPO risk level remains in the
“‘Low” category.

Corrective Actions

N/A - No corrective actions are recommended.

Office of Policy Planning




FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 525-010-05b

MPO JOINT CERTIFICATION POLICY PLANNING
Part 2 - MPO

FDOT

Broward MPO

Joint Certification — 2019

January 3, 2019

Part 2 - MPO



FDOT Joint Certification POLICY BLANNING

Part 2 — MPO wa
Contents

PUIDOSE .. a et 1

CertifiCAtION PrOCESS .......eiiiiiiiiiiie ettt et e e e e e e e e e anrre e e e 2

Part 2 Section 1: MPO OVEIVIEW .......coiuiiiieiiiiiee st e ettt nnnneeas 4

Part 2 Section 2: Finances and INVOICING ..........oevoiiiiiiieiiiiie e 10

Part 2 Section 3: Title V1 and ADA ........ooo ot 13

Part 2 Section 4: Disadvantaged Business ENterpriSes ........cccccccvvvvcivveeeeeeeeeeeeecnnnee, 16

Part 2 Section 5: Noteworthy Practices & AchievementsS.............cccccvvveeeeeeeeeececnnee, 18

Part 2 Section 6: MPO COMMENTS.......ccuuiiiiiiiiiiee et 28

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification POLICY BLANNING
Part 2 — MPO wa

Purpose

Each year, the District and the MPO must jointly certify the metropolitan transportation planning
process as described in 23 C.F.R. 8450.336. The joint certification begins in January. This allows
time to incorporate recommended changes into the Draft Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP).
The District and the MPO create a joint certification package that includes a summary of
noteworthy achievements by the MPO and, if applicable, a list of any recommendations and/or
corrective actions.

The certification package and statement must be submitted to Central Office, Office of Policy
Planning (OPP) no later than June 1.

Office of Policy Planning



https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=713f0f14d1bc99b15878c7759d1c7bdb&mc=true&node=se23.1.450_1336&rgn=div8

525-010-05b

FDOT Joint Certification POLICY PLANNING
Part 2 — MPO e

Certification Process

Please read and answer each question using the checkboxes to provide a “yes” or “no.” Below
each set of checkboxes is a box where an explanation for each answer is to be inserted. The
explanation given must be in adequate detail to explain the question.

FDOT’s MPO Joint Certification Statements and Assurances document must accompany the
completed Certification report._Please use the electronic form fields to fill out the Statements and
Assurances document. Once all the appropriate parties sign the Statements and Assurances,
scan it and email it with this completed Certification Document to your District MPO Liaison.

Please note that the District shall report the identification of, and provide status updates of any
corrective action or other issues identified during certification directly to the MPO Board. Once
the MPO has resolved the corrective action or issue to the satisfaction of the District, the District
shall report the resolution of the corrective action or issue to the MPO Board.

Office of Policy Planning



https://fms.fdot.gov/Anonymous/SendDocumentToClient?documentId=1779

FDOT Joint Certification POLICY PLANNING
Part 2 — MPO wa

Part 2

Part 2 of the Joint Certification is to be completed by the MPO.

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification POLICY PLANNING
Part 2 — MPO wa

Part 2 Section 1: MPO Overview

1. Does the MPO have up-to-date agreements such as the interlocal agreement that creates the
MPO, the intergovernmental coordination and review agreement; and any other applicable
agreements? Please list all agreements and dates that they need to be readopted.

Please Check: Yes X No [

Yes, the Broward MPO has the agreements listed in this question and they are provided
as follows: (1) Interlocal Agreement for the Creation of Metropolitan Planning
Organization: execution date - July 1977—March 2000; 1st amendment - February 2001;
2nd amendment — December 2002; new Interlocal Agreement — November 2003;
amendment to add City of West Park — June 2005; amendment to increase the MPO
Board membership from nineteen (19) to twenty-five (25) members — February 2016.
This agreement will be amended as needed. (2) Interlocal Agreement Between the
Broward MPO and the City of Fort Lauderdale for Administrative Services: execution
date - October 8, 2015; amended December 14, 2017. This agreement is in effect until
2022. (3) Intergovernmental Coordination and Review and Public Transportation
Coordination Joint Participation Agreement (TP # 525-010-03) between the Florida
Department of Transportation, the Broward MPO, the Broward County Board of County
Commissioners, the South Florida Regional Planning Council (SFRPC) and the South
Florida Regional Transportation Authority (SFRTA): execution date — November 20,
2007. The Broward MPO is currently working with our FDOT partners to update this
agreement and add performance measure requirements. (4) Tri-county Interlocal
Agreement for the Creation of the Southeast Florida Transportation Council (SEFTC) for
Regional Transportation Planning and Coordination in South Florida: execution date —
January 2006; amendment — September 2009; amendment - July 2011. This agreement
will be amended as needed. (5) Metropolitan Planning Organization Agreement (GOY80):
effective July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020. This agreement is for the allocation of
FHWA/PL and STP/STPG/SU funds and a new agreement will be adopted in 2020 prior
to the first new fiscal year of the 2020/21 — 2021/22 UPWP. (6) Public Transportation
Joint Participation Agreement (G0363): execution date — October 1, 2015; effective until
September 30, 2020. This Agreement is for the allocation of Section 5305d funds. (7)

signatures; effective until December 31, 2020 unless extension is requested by the MPO.
(8) Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged Planning Agreement:
executed annually on July 1 and effective until June 30. This agreement is renewed
annually.

2. Does the MPO coordinate the planning of projects that cross MPO boundaries with the other
MPO(s)?

Please Check: Yes X No [

The Southeast Florida Transportation Council (SEFTC) was created by the three MPOs
(Broward, Palm Beach, and Miami-Dade) to specifically address and coordinate regional
transportation issues on behalf of the residents of this large and complex region. SEFTC
facilitates transportation planning by engaging the public and fostering strong
partnerships between the three MPOs with other agencies, local governments, and
communities. One of SEFTC’s most important responsibilities is developing and
implementing its Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) in coordination with other regional

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification POLICY PLANNING
Part 2 — MPO wa

and local plans, while moving toward an agreed-upon vision for transportation in South
Florida. This plan is updated every five years to adapt to population and other changes in
or affecting the region. The responsibility for administering the RTP rotates between the
three MPOs that make up SEFTC. For this cycle, the Broward MPO is leading and
manages the RTP. The Broward MPO closely coordinates the 2045 RTP with our
partners across various fields with an emphasis on being supportive of the individual
LRTPs for each county. The 2045 RTP will efficiently leverage resources at all levels to
create a plan that benefits the overall region, and supports the development of local
LRTPs by minimizing duplicative efforts at the county and regional levels.

3. How does the MPOs planning process consider the 10 Planning Factors?

Please Check: Yes X No O

Yes, the Broward MPO planning process considers the following 10 Planning Factors: (1)
Support the economic vitality of the metropolitan area, especially by enabling global
competitiveness, productivity, and efficiency; (2) Increase the safety of the transportation
system for motorized and nonmotorized users; (3) Increase the security of the
transportation system for motorized and nonmotorized users; (4) Increase accessibility
and mobility of people and freight; (5) Protect and enhance the environment, promote
energy conservation, improve the quality of life, and promote consistency between
transportation improvements and State and local planned growth and economic
development patterns; (6) Enhance the integration and connectivity of the transportation
system, across and between modes, for people and freight; (7) Promote efficient system
management and operation; (8) Emphasize the preservation of the existing
transportation system; (9) Improve the resiliency and reliability of the transportation
system and reduce or mitigate stormwater impacts of surface transportation; and (10)
Enhance travel and tourism. These 10 Planning Factors are addressed by several tasks
within the UPWP as follows: Task # 1.1 UPWP and Organization Administration
addresses all 10 Planning Factors; 1.2 MPO Board and Committee Coordination
addresses all 10 Planning Factors; 1.3 Transp. Disadv. Coordinating Board and Program
Administration addresses Planning Factors 1 — 5 and 7; 1.4 Public Participation and
Education addresses Planning Factors 2 and 4 — 7; 1.5 Strategic Business Planning
addresses all 10 Planning Factors; 2.1 Highway, Transit and Safety Data addresses
Planning Factors 1, 2, 4 and 6 — 10; 2.2 Land Use and Trafficways Impact Analysis
addresses Planning Factors 1, 2, 4 and 7 — 10; 3.1 Long Range Transportation Planning
addresses all 10 Planning Factors; 3.2 Regional Transportation Planning addresses alll
10 Planning Factors; 3.3 Congestion Management/Livability Planning addresses all 10
Planning Factors; 3.4 Transportation Improvement Program addresses all 10 Planning
Factors; 3.5 Freight and Goods Management / Intermodal Planning addresses Planning
Factors 1 — 4 and 6 — 7; 3.6 Transit Planning and Development addresses Planning
Factors 1 — 8 and 10; 3.7 Complete Streets and Transportation Related Enhancements
addresses Planning Factors 1 — 6 and 10.

4. How are the transportation plans and programs of the MPO based on a continuing,
comprehensive, and cooperative process?

Please Check: Yes X No [

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification POLICY PLANNING
Part 2 — MPO wa

The Broward MPO pursues a strong working relationship with its transportation partners,
following the three C's of transportation planning. The organization cooperates with
FHWA and FDOT to guide its comprehensive approach to transportation planning,
communicating on a continuing basis the expectations for the organization at the federal
and state level. At the local level, the Broward MPO seeks to engage its member
governments in several ways. Agenda items that go to the MPO Board are previously on
the agenda for the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and Citizens' Advisory
Committee (CAC) to give the opportunity for technical staff and community
representatives to provide feedback to the elected officials before they take formal
actions. With the development of the MPO’s UPWP, in addition to presentations to the
TAC and CAC members for input, MPO staff implemented a formal “call for projects”
process and work directly with key partners to ensure their federally funding planning
efforts are represented in the UPWP as required. In addition, in 2018, over a series of
months, MPO staff organized meetings with elected officials and staff from nearly all its
member governments to identify local needs for the update to the LRTP/Metropolitan
Transportation Plan (MTP). These meetings established the process for identifying
projects for the MTP needs assessment, or for other MPO programs such as the
Complete Streets and other Localized Initiatives Program (CSLIP). Finally, on an ongoing
basis through meetings, conference calls, e-mails, etc., MPO staff coordinates with local
and regional partners on a daily basis to ensure the timely deliverly of complete streets
and other transportation improvements projects.

Office of Policy Planning




525-010-05b

FDOT Joint Certification POLICY PLANNING
Part 2 — MPO e

5. When was the MPOs Congestion Management Process last updated?

Please Check: YesX No [ NAO

The congestion management process (CMP) maps were last updated July 2018. The
CMP is a key component of the transportation planning process. The Broward MPO is
adjusting its approach to the CMP during the development of the 2045 Metropolitan
Transportation Plan (MTP). The MTP is utilizing the congestion data to identify the
needs that that will become the foundation for the Financially Constrained Plan. The
Transit Element of the MTP will also be a factor in determining the corridors that the
MPO will focus on during the coming years. In recent years, the emphasis on
congestion management has been placed on the process and how the process results
in strategies/projects which can be reflected in the LTRP and TIP. The Broward MPO
combined congestion management and livability planning, which resulted in the
completion of several congestion/livability planning studies along the most congested
corridors identified through the CMP. The completed studies include the
Hollywood/Pines Corridor Project, the University Drive Congestion Mitigation/Livability
Planning and Transit Improvement Study, and the State Road (SR) 7 Multimodal
Improvements Corridor Study. The main intent of these studies was to develop and
implement strategies other than road widening to improve safety and mobility through
other modes of transportation (i.e., transit, bicycle and pedestrian use, etc.) and to
reduce single occupancy vehicle (SOV) travel. The MPO is advancing the
implementation of the project recommendations from the completed corridor studies.
FDOT and the MPO are prioritizing projects along the various corridors to make use of
limited funding and fulfill the direction from the MPO Board. The 2018 Tentative Work
Program, which is the basis for the next TIP, includes high priority project
recommendations identified in the Hollywood/Pines Boulevard and University Drive
Congestion Mitigation/Livability Planning and Transit Improvement studies located in
various municipalities along these corridors. In addition, funding for the design phase
for several improvements along SR 7 has been programmed. The Broward MPO
monitored systemwide performance through Geographic Information Systems (GIS)
analysis and maps.

6. Has the MPO recently reviewed and/or updated its Public Participation Plan? If so, when?

Please Check: Yes X No O

The MPO's Public Participation Plan (PPP) was fully updated and adopted by the Board
in February 2015. Administrative updates were made in June 2016 to ensure links were
corrected because of the launch of our new Web site in late April 2016. The next PPP will
be fully reviewed and updated and presented to the Board for approval in February 2019.
Any feedback or comments received will be addressed. The MPQO’s PPP provides
guidelines for achieving optimum public participation. Public participation begins early in
the planning process and continues throughout each of the planning stages, helping to
avoid, minimize and mitigate impacts while providing the best solutions.

7. Was the Public Participation Plan made available for public review for at least 45 days before
adoption?

Please Check: Yes X No [

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification POLICY PLANNING
Part 2 — MPO wa

To ensure all interested persons residing in Broward had the opportunity to review and
comment on the MPQO’s PPP, a public comment period of more than 45 days was
provided prior to the MPO Board’s anticipated approval of the PPP at their February 14,
2019 meeting. The draft PPP was posted on the Broward MPO Web site and advertised
in three local newspapers: South Florida Times, Sun Sentinel and El Sentinel.

8. Does the MPO utilize one of the methods of procurement identified in 2 C.F.R. 200.320 (a-f)?
Please Check: Yes X No [

The Broward MPO utilizes and adheres to methods of procurement identified in 2 C.F.R.
200.320. Depending on the amount of the procurement, the MPO chooses the best
option of the following methods: Method (a): micro-purchases are used for procurement
of supplies or services. This purchasing method is validated by purchase orders or
purchase cards. Even though the requirements for micro-purchases are more relaxed
when compared to other purchase types, the MPO understands the importance and
keeps the records of these purchases well documented. Method (b): small purchases are
relatively simple procurements used for securing office supplies, services or other
materials. A small purchase may include competitive quotations from qualified sources
(typically 3 quotes). Unlike with micro-purchases, small purchases require that a price or
cost analysis is used to determine the award and to ensure that the proposed price is fair
and reasonable. Method (c): procurement by sealed bids (formal advertisement) is a
competitive bidding process that utilizes a written solicitation in order to request and
receive sealed bids. Bids are evaluated against terms and conditions. Method (d):
procurement by competitive proposals is a process of requesting and receiving two or
more proposals. This method utilizes written competitive sealed proposals and various
combinations, version of services may be proposed by a responsive vendor to meet the
terms and conditions of the solicitation document. Method (f) procurement by
noncompetitive proposal is a process exempt from competitive bid and proposal
requirements. This method may be used only in an emergency or when the services
provided by a single vendor are not available from any other vendor. In 2018, only
procurement methods (a), (b), and (f) were utilized.

9. Does the MPO maintain sufficient records to detail the history of procurement? These records
will include, but are not limited to: rationale for the method of procurement, selection of contract
type, contractor selection or rejection, and the basis for the contract price.

Note: this documentation is required by 2 C.F.R. 200.324 (a) to be available upon request by the Federal awarding

agency, or pass-through entity when deemed necessary.

Please Check: Yes X No [

The history and records are maintained in an electronic procurement and contract folder.
These records include, but are not limited to, official contract agreements, advertisement
notices, written proposals and oral presentation handouts, public meeting notes of the
selection process, written questions and addenda posted to Web site, cone of silence
documents and e-mail correspondence.

Office of Policy Planning



http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/CFR-2013-title23-vol1/pdf/CFR-2013-title23-vol1-sec200-9.pdf?node=2:1.1.2.2.1#sg2.1.200_1316.sg3

FDOT Joint Certification POLICY PLANNING
Part 2 — MPO wa

10.Does the MPO have any intergovernmental or inter-agency agreements in place for
procurement or use of goods or services?

Please Check: Yes X No O

The Broward MPO has several intergovernmental or inter-agency agreements with
Broward County and various municipalities/agencies. Examples of some of the
agreements in place are as follows: the Broward County Subrecipient Fare
Interoperability agreement, the City of Hollywood Subrecipient agreement for Hollywood
Boulevard/State Road 7 Mobility Hub, the City of Fort Lauderdale Downtown Mobility
Hub agreement and interlocal agreement (ILA) for Administrative and Transportation
Planning Services, and the Florida International University (FIU) Five Year Maintenance
of the Transportation Outreach Planner agreement. Other subrecipient agreements with
local munipalities are currently under review by the MPO and affected local government.

11.What methods or systems does the MPO have in place to maintain oversight to ensure that
consultants or contractors are performing work in accordance with the terms, conditions and
specifications of their contracts or work orders?

Please Check: Yes X No O

Each month consultants and contractors are expected to submit standardized invoices
for the services provided. This invoice lists the tasks related to the respective contract's
scope of work and the amount invoiced to each task for the billing period along with a
summary of progress and deliverables from the consultant or contractor. Supporting
documentation is also included to justify direct or other expenses. This invoice and
summary is then used by the Broward MPO project manager to compare with the actual
work performed and delivered per the terms, conditions and specifications of their
contracts. Once the Broward MPO project manager is satisfied that all requirements have
be met, they will approve the invoice to recommend payment. This invoice is then
reviewed by appropriate division directors and financial staff to ensure other related
requirements are being met. The outlined process above has recently transitioned to an
electronic process. When the MPO receives the invoices they are entered into the MPOs
Financial Management System — BS&A Software. The system allows for electronic
tracking of the invoice from receipt to check disbursement. As noted above, the approval
process is multilevel, and includes review and approval of the Project Manager, Deputy
Director, Finance, Procurement, and Executive Director.

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification 525-010-05b

POLICY PLANNING

Part 2 — MPO 11/17
Part 2 Section 2: Finances and Invoicing

1. How does the MPO ensure that Federal-aid funds are expended in conformity with applicable
Federal and State laws, the regulations in 23 C.F.R. and 49 C.F.R., and policies and
procedures prescribed by FDOT and the Division Administrator of FHWA?

The MPO has implemented processes and procedures to ensure compliance with the
proper management of federal funds. Based on the various laws and regulations, costs
are eligible when they are in accordance with the approved UPWP, incurred
subsequent to the authorization date of FHWA, and are attributable to the project. To
aid in compliance, the agency has integrated an Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP)
financial management system to track all expenditures by Grant, and allows for a
multistep approval process prior to payment disbursement. Additionally, the FDOT
Program Management Handbook is reference material used extensively during the
biennial UPWP development and approval process, and for proper invoicing. To date,
we have not had issues identified by the Division Administrator of FHWA.

2. How often does the MPO submit invoices to the District for review and reimbursement?

The Broward MPO currently submits invoices on a monthly basis.

3. Isthe MPO, as a standalone entity, a direct recipient of federal funds and in turn, subject to
an annual single audit?

The Broward MPO is a standalone entity, a direct recipient of federal funds and is subject
to an annual single audit. The last annual audit did not identify any findings and was
approved by the MPO Board on December 6, 2018.

4. How does the MPO ensure their financial management system complies with the
requirements set forth in 2 C.F.R. §200.302?

The Broward MPO financial management systems are in compliance with the
requirements set forth in 2 C.F.R. Part 200.302. The ERP system is GAAP compliant.
Thus, system accounts are properly identified detailing federal award revenues and
expenditures, which allows information gathering and reporting for financial statement
results, budgeted to actual expenditures and year-end audit reporting. The systems are
designed to ensure that expenditures comply with federal and state requirements in
accordance with cost principles. They also ensure that expenditures are properly
accounted for to the level of detail necessary to determine the grants charged, and that

Office of Policy Planning



https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=&mc=true&n=sp2.1.200.d&r=SUBPART&ty=HTML#se2.1.200_1302

FDOT Joint Certification POLICY BLANNING
Part 2 - MPO e

those charges are in accordance with the grant terms and conditions. The systems
include the handling of financial records, accounting systems and financial reporting,
internal controls, record retention and other written procedures.

5. How does the MPO ensure records of costs incurred under the terms of the MPO Agreement
maintained and readily available upon request by FDOT at all times during the period of the
MPO Agreement, and for five years after final payment is made?

The aforementioned ERP collects all costs in separate account records in the system.
That information can be accessed at any time. Additionally, records of costs detailing all
expenditures are created at the time of submission of monthly reimbursement documents
to FDOT. These documents are maintained electronically and are accessible at any time,
as evidenced by the recent FDOT request and MPO submittal for this request in advance
of the due date.

6. Is supporting documentation submitted, when required, by the MPO to FDOT in detall
sufficient for proper monitoring?

Yes. The detailed supporting documentation contains all source or backup data for the
expenditures submitted for reimbursement. This documentation has been sufficient for
audit purposes — no findings identified in the most recent audit approved by the MPO
Board on December 6, 2018.

7. How does the MPO comply with, and require its consultants and contractors to comply with
applicable Federal law pertaining to the use of Federal-aid funds?

The MPO complies with applicable Federal law pertaining to the use of Federal-aid
funds as described in question one of this section. The MPO requires its consultants
and contractors to comply with the same law through the inclusion of the necessary
federal compliance language in all MPO solicitation packages. It is a requirement that
this language be agreed to by any proposer prior to final selection. The following
language is included in contracts: 2-12 FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION
REQUIRED PROVISIONS This Project may be funded with assistance from the
Federal Transit Administration (“FTA”). If so, the BMPO will follow, and require the
Successful Proposer(s) to comply with, all applicable 3rd party procurement policies in
accordance with FTA Circular C4220.1f (Third Party Contracting Guidance).
Proposers are hereby advised that the applicable FTA required contractual provisions
set forth in Exhibit “C-1” to the Sample Contract shall be set forth in any Contract
resulting from this RFP. By submitting a Proposal, Proposers acknowledge and agree

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification POLICY BLANNING
Part 2 - MPO e

that the Successful Proposer(s) shall be required to comply with the provisions in
Exhibit “C-1” of the Sample Contract if awarded the Contract. 2-13 FEDERAL
HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION REQUIRED PROVISIONS This Project may be
funded with assistance from the Federal Highway Administration (“FHWA?”). If so, the
BMPO will follow, and require the Successful Proposer(s) to comply with, all
applicable 3rd party procurement policies in accordance with the Regulations of the
U.S. Department of Transportation Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 21, as
they may be amended from time to time. Proposers are hereby advised that the
applicable FHWA required contractual provisions set forth in Exhibit “C-2” to the
Sample Contract shall be set forth in any Contract resulting from this RFP. By
submitting a Proposal, Proposers acknowledge and agree that the Successful
Proposer(s) shall be required to comply with the provisions in Exhibit “C-2” of the
Sample Contract if awarded the Contract. These Federal law requirements are also
incorporated into the official standard written agreement — Section 1 Scope of
Services: 1.1 The CONTRACTOR must meet the requirements and perform the
services identified in the Request for Qualifications for the BMPO’s RFQ No. , dated

, (“RFQ”), referenced hereto and made a part hereof, as Exhibit
“‘A”, and the CONTRACTOR’S Offer, attached hereto and made a part hereof, as
Exhibit “B”; and 1.2 The Federal Transit Administration (“FTA”) Required Contractual
Provisions (attached hereto as Exhibit “C-1”), and the Federal Highway Administration
(“FHWA”) Required Contractual Provisions (attached hereto as Exhibit “C-2),
collectively hereafter referred to as the “Federal Contractual Provisions” are attached
hereto and made a part hereof, collectively as Exhibit “C”. Prior to beginning the
performance of any services under this Agreement, the CONTRACTOR will be
provided with a Notice to Proceed from the BMPO. This Notice to Proceed will specify
the applicable Federal Contractual Provisions which will apply to this Agreement and
the services to be provided accordingly. 1.3 The parties agree that the Services and
the Federal Contractual Provisions, as specified in Exhibits “A”, “B” and “C”,
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Scope of Services” or “Services”) contain
the description of Contractor’s obligations and responsibilities and are deemed to
include preliminary considerations and prerequisites, and all labor, materials,
equipment and tasks which are such an inseparable part of the work described that
exclusion would render performance by Contractor impractical, illogical, or
unconscionable. 1.4 CONTRACTOR agrees and acknowledges that CONTRACTOR
is prohibited from exempting provisions of the Scope of Services and this Agreement
in any of CONTRACTOR’s Services pursuant to this Agreement.

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification POLICY BLANNING
Part 2 — MPO wa

Part 2 Section 3: Title VI and ADA

1. Has the MPO signed an FDOT Title VI/Nondiscrimination Assurance, identified a person
responsible for the Title VI/ADA Program, and posted for public view a nondiscrimination policy
and complaint filing procedure?”

Please Check: Yes X No O

Yes, this Assurance/Agreement is annually updated. The Title VI Coordinator assigned is
Christopher Ryan. The Assurance and complaint filing procedure is posted to our Web
site for public view.

2. Do the MPQO’s contracts and bids include the appropriate language, as shown in the
appendices of the Nondiscrimination Agreement with the State?

Please Check: Yes X No O

The MPO solicitation packages and contracts have the appropriate language as shown in
the appendices of the Nondiscrimination Agreement. Further, the MPO requests and
receives a signed, notarized document of the nondiscrimination affidavit from all
consultants and contractors.

3. Does the MPO have a procedure in place for the prompt processing and disposition of Title VI
and Title VIII complaints, and does this procedure comply with FDOT’s procedure?

Please Check: Yes X No O

The MPO has a procedure in place, which complies with the Department’s procedure,
and is laid out in the MPQ's Title VI Discrimination Complaint Procedures in English and
Spanish in the “Important Links” call-out box on the MPO Web site at
http://browardmpo.org/index.php/title-vi-dbe.

Office of Policy Planning



https://fms.fdot.gov/Anonymous/SendDocumentToClient?documentId=1795

FDOT Joint Certification POLICY BLANNING

Part 2 — MPO wa

4. Does the MPO collect demographic data to document nondiscrimination and equity in its plans,
programs, services, and activities?

Please Check: Yes X No O

The MPO developed and uses a demographic profile for the years 2010 and 2040 for its
Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) (http://online.fliphtmI5.com/zvhs/ohuy/#p=1).
The 2010 profile is primarily based on US Census data and the 2040 profile is based on
estimates developed by the Bureau of Economic and Business Research (BEBR) at the
University of Florida. These demographic profiles are used to inform our travel demand
forecasts for the year 2040 and are one of the tools to assess the need for transportation
investments throughout our planning area. More recently, the Broward MPO has
introduced an online map application which visualizes the above demographic
information and makes this data accessible to both the public and technical staff. The
Interactive Transportation Analysis Zones (TAZ) Viewer can be found at:
http://taz.dtsagile.com/broward/. In addition, the Transportation Outreach Planner is also
used to develop demographic profiles of the metropolitan planning area. The Outreach
Planner can be found at: www.mpotransportationoutreachplanner.org. This tool assists
the MPO, transportation planners and public involvement/information officers in the
creation of effective public involvement programs and to accomplish Title VI goals by
identifying the demographics of a community, selecting appropriate public outreach
strategies based on that information, and learning about the area’s history and any
challenges they may face. In order to enhance our equity analyses, the MPO is
developing a process to more consistently and comprehensively evaluate its plans and
programs in conjunction with federal Environmental Justice (EJ) and Title VI regulations.
The Broward MPQO’s 2045 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) update will be the first
of the MPQO’s plans and programs to utilize this tool as part of the needs assessment and
cost feasible plan evaluation. For more information, refer to our Transportation Planning
Equity Assessment page on our Web site at http://browardmpo.org/index.php/title-vi-
transportation-planning-equity-assessment. Please also refer to the Noteworthy Practices
& Achievements section of this document for more details.

5. Has the MPO participated in any recent Title VI training, either offered by the State, organized
by the MPO, or some other form of training, in the past three years?

Please Check: Yes X No O

In March 2018 a number of staff participated in USDOT’s Civil Rights Virtual Symposium,
specifically the Public Involvement and Equity and Inclusion sessions. MPO staff also
attended a Civil Rights Roundtable held in Orlando in May 2018 that was conducted by
FHWA.

6. Does the MPO keep on file for five years all complaints of ADA noncompliance received, and
for five years a record of all complaints in summary form?

Please Check: Yes X No O

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification POLICY BLANNING
Part 2 — MPO wa

The MPO keeps a summary Excel spreadsheet of Title VI/ADA complaints filed. There
have been no complaints filed since October 2013.

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification POLICY BLANNING
Part 2 - MPO e

Part 2 Section 4: Disadvantaged Business Enterprises

1. Does the MPO have a FDOT-approved Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) plan?
Please Check: Yes X No [

The MPO follows the guidelines outlined in the FDOT DBE Program for any projects or
initiatives using FHWA funds. As a direct recipient of FTA funds, the MPO updated its
DBE Program in 2017 and has submitted it to the FTA. The DBE Plan can be found on
the MPO Web site at http://browardmpo.org/index.phpltitle-vi-dbe.The Web site clearly
states the MPO utilizes two DBE Goals: one for FHWA funded projects and one for
projects that utilize FTA funding.

2. Does the MPO use the Equal Opportunity Compliance (EOC) system or other FDOT process
to ensure that consultants are entering bidders opportunity list information, as well as
accurately and regularly entering DBE commitments and payments?”

Please Check: Yes X No O

The MPO tracked participation by receipt of completed forms requested during the
solicitation process and participation data is updated in our Bidders Opportunity List. This
information was monitored by MPO staff, provided on our Web site and forwarded to
FDOT. The MPO provided a copy of DBE payments directly to FDOT who we believe in
turn reports the DBE payments through the EOC system. The MPO cannot report
payments through the EOC system directly because the MPO does not have access to
the EOC system.

3. Does the MPO include the DBE policy statement in its contract language for consultants and
subconsultants?

Please Check: Yes X No O

The MPO contracts have the following DBE policy language in contracts: Disadvantaged
Business Enterprise (DBE) Program. The contractor, sub-recipient, or subcontractor shall
not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex in the performance of
this contract. The contractor shall carry out applicable requirements of 49 CFR, Part 26 in
the award and administration of FTA-assisted contracts. Failure by the contractor to carry
out these requirements is a material breach of this contract, which may result in the
termination of this contract or such other remedy as the recipient deem appropriate. The
prime contractor agrees to pay each subcontractor under this prime contract for
satisfactory performance of its contract no later than 30 days from the receipt of each
payment the prime contract receives from The BMPO. The prime contractor agrees
further to return retainage payments to each subcontractor within 30 days after the
subcontractors work is satisfactorily completed. Any delay or postponement of payment
from the above referenced time frame may occur only for good cause following written
approval of the BMPO. This clause applies to both DBE and non-DBE subcontracts. The

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification POLICY BLANNING
Part 2 — MPO 11/17

following language is also included in contracts: D. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise.
To the extent authorized by Federal law, the Contractor agrees to facilitate participation
by Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBES) in the Project and assures that each
subcontractor, lessee, third party contractor, or other participant at any tier of the Project
will facilitate participation by DBESs in the Project to the extent applicable as follows: (1)
The Contractor agrees and assures that it shall comply with section 1101(b) of
SAFETEA-LU, 23 U.S.C. § 101 note, and U.S. DOT regulations, “Participation by
Disadvantaged Business Enterprises in Department of Transportation Financial
Assistance Programs,” 49 C.F.R. Part 26. (2) The Contractor agrees and assures that it
shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, sex, or national origin in the award and
performance of any subagreement, lease, third party contract, or other arrangement
supported with Federal assistance derived from U.S. DOT in the administration of its DBE
program and shall comply with the requirements of 49 C.F.R. Part 26. The Contractor
agrees to take all necessary and reasonable steps as set forth in 49 C.F.R. Part 26 to
ensure nondiscrimination in the award and administration of all subagreements, leases,
third party contracts, and other arrangements supported with Federal assistance derived
from U.S. DOT. As required by 49 C.F.R. Part 26, the Contractor's DBE program
approved by U.S. DOT, if any, is incorporated by reference and made part of the Grant
Agreement or Cooperative Agreement for the Project. The Contractor agrees that it has a
legal obligation to implement its approved DBE program, and that its failure to carry out
that DBE program shall be treated as a violation of the Grant Agreement or Cooperative
Agreement for the Project and the Master Agreement. Upon notification by U.S. DOT to
the Contractor of the Contractor’s failure to implement its approved DBE program, U.S.
DOT may impose the sanctions as set forth in 49 C.F.R. Part 26 and may, in appropriate
cases, refer the matter to the appropriate Federal authorities for enforcement under 18
U.S.C. § 1001, or the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act, 31 U.S.C. 88 3801 et seq., or
both.

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification POLICY BLANNING
Part 2 - MPO e

Part 2 Section 5: Noteworthy Practices & Achievements

One purpose of the certification process is to identify improvements in the metropolitan
transportation planning process through recognition and sharing of noteworthy practices.
Please provide a list of the MPOs noteworthy practices and achievements below.

Over the past year, the Broward MPO has advanced many noteworthy practices from
past years and continually improves upon them to maximize benefits to communities.
Other noteworthy practices have been added this year. The following highlights the many
Broward MPO premier events and noteworthy practices, some of which are recognized
nationally.

Public Outreach and Engagement Initiatives

Engaging Broward’s communities is the cornerstone of all MPO efforts. It is more than
just holding public meetings (most of which are not well attended) for projects. For the
Broward MPQ, it is utilizing a multitude of different tools and outreach methods to receive
feedback from residents and businesses, to teach about the MPO and its projects and
programs, and to truly engage our communities at many levels. The following describes
the Broward MPQO’s comprehensive approach to public outreach and engagement.
Speak Up Broward

Speak Up Broward is the Broward MPQO's grassroots community engagement initiative
that continues to educate the public about the importance of transportation in the
community. Speak Up Broward helps engage residents to become more involved in the
planning process. This initiative also solicits feedback that helps the Broward MPO
continue to provide Broward residents with a safe, convenient, and efficient multimodal
transportation system. This multi-faceted initiative is nationally recognized and seeks to
bring the message of the MPO beyond the walls of the office and to places where people
prefer to go (i.e., farmers markets, street fairs and online). In the future, Speak Up
Broward will continue to include and inform Broward residents about transportation
decision-making and provide opportunities to get them involved. This past year, some
Speak Up Broward activities included:-Education on Core Products: The MPO used the
Speak Up Broward platform to promote a better understanding of Broward MPO Core
Products, including the Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP)/Metropolitan
Transportation Plan (MTP), Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and Unified
Planning Work Program (UPWP). The MPO designed infographics that explain, in "plain
speak," the importance of each Core Product and how it fits into the overall transportation
planning process. -Outreach Map: MPO staff produced a map twice during the year that
shows all of the Organization's outreach activities in Broward. The results were then used
to determine where additional outreach activities are needed. -Social Media: The MPO's
approach to social media has gained national recognition, and MPO staff presented at
national conferences on effective and innovative social media engagement. To educate
the public on transportation planning/funding and increase interest in MPO activities,
social media posts focus on highlighting items such as MPO news (updates on Core
Products, events and projects), news from partners and implementing agencies,
transportation-related video shares and articles on innovative transportation
developments. As of January 3, 2019, we have 7,024 followers on Facebook, 1,990
followers on Twitter, 986 followers on Instagram, and 222 followers on LinkedIn. Twitter
and Instagram have seen extensive growth in followers over the past year.

TRAC & RIDES Education Program

The Broward MPO continues to work with our partners at FHWA and FDOT to bring
various training programs for educators to Florida. One hands-on program that the MPO
has worked on and will continue in order to provide educational outreach is TRAC

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification POLICY BLANNING
Part 2 - MPO e

(Transportation and Civil Engineering) & RIDES (Roadways Into Developing Elementary
Students), created by the American Association of State Highway Transportation Officials
(AASHTO).TRAC & RIDES Vision: To deliver educational outreach programs that
connects students to the world of transportation while enhancing math, science, and
technology skills. TRAC & RIDES Mission: To introduce students in grades K-12 to the
working world of transportation, especially civil engineering, and inspire them to consider
careers in those fields. The TRAC program is designed for integration into science,
technology, engineering, and math (STEM) courses for middle school and high school
students. Following successes in the past, the MPO continues to partner with the
Broward County School Board to move these important education initiatives forward. The
Broward MPO will host a two-day TRAC training for Broward’s physics teachers in June
of this year. Attendance increases for TRAC & RIDES training each year and the MPO
looks forward to the continued growth this program in Southeast Florida. As a direct
result of the annual TRAC training hosted by the Broward MPO, Broward County has
entered over 80 teams in AASHTO's National Bridge Building competition. For the first
time in 2018, a Florida school qualified for the National Championship. The team placed
third in the nation. The 2018-19 school year has seen a large increase in the number of
teams entering to compete in the bridge building competition.

Think Like a Planner

The MPO continues its commitment to mentor future generations and raise awareness
about the importance of transportation. As part of its commitment to outreach and
education, the Broward MPO hosted several “Think Like a Planner” workshops with
students from local high schools to teach planning principles and have students learn
more about careers in transportation, engineering, and related fields. At the workshops,
students come to the Broward MPO office and walk the area nearby, which
encompasses the Cypress Creek Mobility Hub. Students brainstorm ways to make the
area safer and more accessible for all modes of transportation, especially those who
walk, bike, and take transit. After coming up with ideas, the students present their
findings to a panel made up of Broward MPO Board Members and local transportation
professionals. These innovative and dynamic sessions expose the Broward MPO'’s
mission to a new group of community members. More workshops are planned with
students throughout Broward County in the coming months. In 2018, the Broward MPO
held three Think Like a Planner workshops and plans to continue holding three each
year. The Greater Fort Lauderdale Alliance awarded the Broward MPO the 2018
“Excellence in Education Partnerships” award for the Think Like a Planner program.
Walk to School Day

The Broward MPO and Broward County Public Schools work together on National Walk
to School Day, building on past successful events. MPO staff enlists MPO Board
Members to participate and coordinates with the School Board to arrange events at
schools countywide. This past year, 19 Board Members and nine MPO staff members
visited schools to join the events in their communities and increased MPO visibility
throughout Broward. In addition, a U.S. Congresswoman attended one of these Broward
Walk to School events this past year. Next year (2019), the MPO will continue to
strengthen this partnership and aim to involve more MPO Board Members at schools
within their respective constituencies.

Coordination with Partners

The Broward MPO works with transportation partners in the region to advance education
and outreach goals, and to reach a broader and diverse audience in the process.
Working with transportation organizations such as Broward County Transit (BCT), FDOT,
South Florida Commuter Services and the South Florida Regional Transportation
Authority (SFRTA)/Tri-Rail has allowed the MPO to combine resources and strengthen
partnerships when doing outreach to those who live, work and play in Broward.
Designated representatives of these and other organizations communicated with one

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification POLICY BLANNING
Part 2 - MPO e

another to coordinate outreach events. Partners also met bi-monthly to promote transit
and multimodal alternatives in South Florida. The partnering approach has proved
successful for the Broward MPO. For example, when one partner coordinates an event,
the remaining partners are invited to have a booth on-site. A sample of events that have
benefitted or will benefit from this type of partnership include: the 2018 Let’'s Go Walking!
event, the 2018 Let’s Go Biking! event, the 2019 Safe Streets Summit, and many more.
2019 Board Engagement Forum

As part of the Broward MPQ’s ongoing efforts to inform the public and MPO Board on
current initiatives and projects, the MPO planned over the course of several months a
Board Engagement Forum to be held on January 10, 2019. The Forum was attended by
24 Board members and included 10 in-depth sessions related to the Metropolitan
Transportation Plan (MTP) update, the Strategic Business Plan update, current “hot
topics” in regional transportation, and a demonstration of FDOT/Broward County’s Traffic
Management Center. Board members also participated in a robust discussion on MTP
funding and participated in an interactive poll to help inform staff on funding priorities as
part of the MTP update.

Funding & Grants Opportunities Outreach

In an effort to increase revenue for transportation improvements, the MPO continues to
identify funding opportunities through active research and analysis of a wide range of
grants from federal, state, and private foundation resources. MPO staff distributes these
opportunities to our interested partners in a monthly e-newsletter/e-blast. Subscribers are
primarily local, with some coming from outside the region and state. The MPO also
provides support to these partners by conducting research for niche funding opportunities
as well as hosting grantsmanship trainings to help increase the capacity of grant
applicants and the number of successful submittals. This year, MPO staff conducted a
survey of the recipients of the monthly e-blast to document how people use the
information, to identify ways to improve future grant applications, and to compile
examples of successful awards.

mySidewalk

The Broward MPO recently acquired the mySidewalk software platform. This software
provides the MPO the ability to more efficiently track, analyze, map and share the many
data sets that it currently produces and the many other data sets that are available
through the US Census, Department of Transportation and other sources. mySidewalk
provides the public the ability to download any data that is shown in a table, chart,
dashboard, etc. The MPO is currently developing dashboards for the federally mandated
performance measure targets using mySidewalk. These dashboards will be imbedded on
the MPO Web site and can also be shared with the public through social media and other
means. These dashboards will be updated yearly as new data is available.

Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) Initiatives

The Broward MPO’s Commitment 2045 MTP (formerly LRTP) update is in full swing. This
update effort will be the most robust of all our MTP update efforts. Scenario planning, a
transit systems plan/vision and the creation of innovative funding programs are some
noteworthy practices which are being explored as part of the Commitment 2045 MTP
update.

Commitment 2045 MTP Scenario Planning

As part the Broward MPQO’s MTP update, the team is utilizing scenario planning in order
to test future land use and transportation scenarios to identify additional projects for the
MTP Needs Assessment and to test the impact of future factors on the region’s
transportation network. Five scenarios have been adopted by the MPO Board: Trend,
Compact Development, Technology, Resiliency, and Community Vision. Each of these
scenarios will modify the transportation model and socioeconomic data inputs to test the
impact of stressors on the transportation system. A final hybrid scenario will be
developed (including the most relevant impacts in the above individual scenarios) to

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification POLICY BLANNING
Part 2 - MPO e

establish a balanced vision for Broward'’s future transportation needs. For more
information on the scenario planning efforts for the Commitment 2045 MTP, please see:
http://browardmpo.org/images/WhatWeDo/2045 MTP/20180410- TR 6 -
_Scenarios_and_Transit_Approach_- FINAL.pdf.

Commitment 2045 MTP Transit Systems Plan

The Broward MPO is working with its transit partners to create a vision (beyond the 2045
planning horizon) for bus, rapid bus, rail, and automated transit through the Transit
Systems Plan. The Transit Systems Plan is utilizing sociodemographic and transit
propensity analyses to identify future potential transit markets and associated transit
technologies. Ultimately, the Transit Systems Plan will serve as a guide for all of the
region’s transportation planning partners when it comes to directing investment in and
planning for transit infrastructure. For more information on the data and analyses for the
Transit Systems Plan, please visit: http://browardmpo.org/index.php/mtp-documents.
Commitment 2045 MTP Funding Programs

For the Cost Feasible Plan component of the MTP, the Broward MPO is establishing
funding programs to help guide its individual investments. The intent of the funding
programs is to increase transparency in the project selection and federal funding process
by organizing individual projects based on project type and scale. Currently, six funding
programs have been identified for the MTP, including Highway, Transit, Transportation
Systems Management & Operations/Safety, Complete Streets Master Plan, Complete
Streets and other Localized Initiatives, and Mobility Hubs. The first three funding
programs (Highway, Transit and Transportation Systems Management &
Operations/Safety) will identify larger-scale regional roadway and transit projects for the
MTP. The remaining funding programs (Complete Streets Master Plan, Complete Streets
and other Localized Initiatives, and Mobility Hubs) are existing plans and programs which
fund regional and local multimodal infrastructure.

Implementing Complete Streets and Improving Safety

The Broward MPO has taken a leadership role in implementing Complete Streets in
Broward. Moving people safely, regardless of the mode, is the key component of
Complete Streets. The vision for Complete Streets is to create a safe and efficient
transportation network that promotes the health and mobility of all citizens and visitors by
providing high-quality pedestrian, bicycle, transit and automobile access to all
destinations throughout Broward. The following describes the Broward MPO’s
comprehensive approach to implementing Complete Streets and improving safety.
Complete Streets Master Plan (CSMP)

The Broward MPO has completed the CSMP in an effort to continue creating a
safe/balanced transportation system and healthier communities. The goal of the CSMP is
to guide the Broward MPQ’s investment in Complete Streets through a prioritized list of
projects based on technical analysis, selected criteria, and local partner and community
input. This Plan identifies and prioritizes active transportation projects and outlines the
process to prepare them for program funding. Below are some of the highlights related to
the development of the CSMP:»  Coordinated the development of the CSMP through a
Project Advisory Committee (PAC) — For the PAC, the MPO staff secured the
participation of non-traditional partners (health industry) to ensure health is thoroughly
imbedded in the process. Representatives from the FDOT design office were also part of
the PAC to ensure that recommended projects were feasible from an engineering
perspective.« Developed Technical Approach — Previously, the MPO focused its efforts
on bicycle/pedestrian improvements based on connectivity with the premium transit
corridors from the 2035 LRTP. The CSMP applied a new approach and focused on
prioritizing areas with a greater number of desired destinations, such as centers for
education, employment and healthcare. Access to transit and strategies to complete first-
and last-mile connections are also considered key elements. Further, there is a focus on
communities with a greater need for multimodal facilities. This approach ensures that the

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification POLICY BLANNING
Part 2 - MPO e

CSMP clearly addresses the mobility needs of historically disenfranchised and
underrepresented communities.e Public Outreach — MPO staff developed a CSMP
public outreach approach to ensure maximum public participation and to leverage
existing relationships. Through this process, the Broward MPO successfully interacted
with over 1,300 community members. Connectivity, comfort level and access to areas of
interest were recurring themes gathered through public outreach. Based on these factors,
MPO staff developed areas of concentrated activity (bundle areas) to guide the
implementation of the Plan. This outreach campaign also shaped the determination of
project priority, location and type of facility.e Walking Audits — As part of the CSMP
development, highly ranked projects in the Plan were selected for a Walking Audit. The
purpose of these Walking Audits is to engage stakeholders, residents, technical staff,
elected officials and representatives of non-traditional transportation partners to perform
a street assessment for all modes of transportation. Feedback from these Walking Audits
helps to inform the scope of these projects, ensuring the needs of community members
and stakeholders are clearly reflected in the final recommendations. This year, three
Walking Audits have taken place in the following locations:- Oakland Park Boulevard
(from University Drive to Inverrary Boulevard/Northwest 56th Avenue), City of Lauderhill,
September 27, 2018, 36 participants.- Dixie Highway (from Sample Road to the
Broward/Palm Beach County line), City of Deerfield Beach, November 3, 2018, 49
participants.- Northwest 31st Avenue (from Northwest 41st Street to Northwest 35th
Street), City of Lauderdale Lakes, November 29, 2018, 51 participants.

Complete Streets Initiatives and Education

The Complete Streets Initiative, guided by the Complete Streets Advisory Committee
(CSAC), moves forward the Complete Streets concepts and provides the necessary tools
to our local governments to implement Complete Streets in their respective communities.
The Initiative also serves as a platform to move forward active transportation projects
identified in our plans, initiatives and studies. Through the Complete Streets Initiative, the
MPO has provided the following noteworthy trainings over the past year:- Innovative
Bikeway Design Hands-on Workshop, August 8, 2018, 45 patrticipants. The workshop
covered the basics of low-stress network design, bikeway design best practices, and how
to tailor the most appropriate treatment for complete street projects and protected
intersections.- Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Transition Plan. The Broward
MPO hosted three trainings over the past several months for ADA Transition Plans on
September 5, 2018; November 15, 2018; and January 16, 2019 to assist our municipal
partners and provide guidance/technical assistance on this topic.-  Scalable Risk
Assessment Methods (SCRAM) for Pedestrians and Bicyclists Workshop, October 24,
2018, 21 participants. The workshop introduced Scalable Risk Assessment Methods,
details on measuring and estimating exposure, site counts and direct demand models.
Mobility Program

This past year, the Broward MPO broke the $300 million mark for funded
bicycle/pedestrian projects as part of its Mobility Program. This accomplishment would
not have been possible without the close partnership developed with our 31 member
municipalities, Broward County Government, the School Board of Broward County and
FDOT. This investment will add approximately 218 miles of bicycle facilities and
approximately 60 miles of pedestrian facilities to our existing network. This well-
established Program, made possible through our partnership with FDOT, has been highly
praised by our local governments, as it allows the local governments to work directly with
the Department to implement their vision in corridors located in their respective
jurisdictions.

Complete Streets Demonstration Projects

The first of the Complete Streets Demonstration projects is now complete. The Suburban
Complete Street (Sunset Strip — Northwest 72nd Avenue to Northwest 19th Street in
Sunrise) was completed in July 2018. To celebrate this major accomplishment, a ribbon-

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification POLICY BLANNING
Part 2 - MPO e

cutting ceremony took place on July 21, 2018. The celebration included a bike ride along
the corridor with the participation of elected officials, technical staff and residents.
Construction continues for the Urban Complete Street along Hollywood Boulevard—26th
Avenue to Dixie Highway in Hollywood. The projected completion date is summer of
2019. The intent of these two projects is to demonstrate the health, safety and economic
development benefits of designing roads for all users, taking into consideration the
context of the built environment. While the proposed treatments vary according to the
local context, both of these corridors will safely accommodate all modes and users of all
ages and abilities. To emphasize the benefits of active transportation, the Broward MPO
has established three annual events: «  Safe Streets Summit — Promotes the Complete
Streets concept, educates, seeks “buy-in” from local public officials, provides municipal
technical staff with the necessary tools to implement Complete Streets, and highlights the
Broward MPQO'’s and its partners’ ongoing efforts. The events feature nationally-
recognized experts and panelists who speak on the economic, health, and safety
benefits of streets designed for all users. The 2018 Safe Streets Summit (February 1-2,
2018), held in partnership with the Palm Beach MPO and Miami-Dade TPO, was
attended by nearly 400 elected officials, technical staff, and transportation advocates.
This Summit featured mobile workshops to allow participants to experience “Complete
Streets” from the user’s perspective, as well as:-A trolley tour of the city’s Complete
Streets and redevelopment efforts.- A biking tour with the city’s bikeshare program
to see the City’s art in public places and visit the Flagler Shore Tactical Urbanism project
along the waterfront.- A walking tour led by city staff to learn more about specific
initiatives such as tactical urbanism, economic development and the new Brightline
passenger-rail station. Nationally renowned transportation experts Rosabeth Moss
Kanter and Peter Kageyama headlined the Safe Streets Summit. In addition, multiple
plenary sessions focusing on topics of implementation, evaluation, equity, and funding
were offered. The Summit also included a speaker’s roundtable dinner with elected
officials representing all three counties (Broward, Palm Beach and Miami-Dade) to
provide a more intimate setting to discuss current transportation policy initiatives and
future opportunities for Complete Streets improvements. The next Safe Streets Summit is
scheduled for February 25-26, 2019.«  Let’'s Go Biking! — This annual community
engagement event provides an opportunity for cyclists of all ages and abilities to ride
along a predetermined route and experience the benefits of active transportation. The
most recent Let's Go Biking! event was held April 9, 2018 in coordination with the Town
of Davie. Approximately 100 participants attended and participated in the 12-mile bike
ride. Other planned activities included a bike ride for younger attendees, a bike rodeo,
helmet fittings, and giveaways.« Let's Go Walking! — The Broward MPO, in partnership
with the City of Wilton Manors, hosted the annual Let’'s Go Walking! event on October 20,
2018. This community engagement effort attracted over 80 participants. The intent of this
annual event is to experience the benefits of active transportation and to highlight
community assets like the businesses along the Wilton Drive corridor, the Butterfly Park,
and the monthly Art Walk event (Wilton Manors Arts and Entertainment Expo). People
who walk are more likely to notice these assets, such as shops, restaurants and other
opportunities. As with any other Broward MPO community engagement effort, additional
fun activities were planned.

Complete Streets and other Localized Initiatives Program (CSLIP)

The MPO continues to implement CSLIP in close coordination with our State and local
governments. The Program expedites the implementation of much needed local mobility
projects. Bicycle/pedestrian facilities, crosswalk improvements, Mobility Hubs, bus
shelters, greenways and traffic light synchronizations are just a few examples of mobility
projects targeted for funding. Broward MPQ’s discretionary funding (SU) and
Transportation Alternative Program funding have been rolled into CSLIP. State funding is
also available for projects located on State-owned facilities. Local governments, transit

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification POLICY BLANNING
Part 2 - MPO e

service providers, educational institutions and others can apply for funding for candidate
projects. The CSLIP application is automated/online and requires minimal effort by the
applicant to complete. The prioritization of projects is also automated and is based on
objective criteria. MPO staff, in partnership with FDOT staff, conduct annual training
sessions to demonstrate how to complete a Program application and submit it for funding
consideration. The past two cycles featured a video created by MPO staff demonstrating
the ease of filling out an application. This video is posted on our Web site to be easily
accessible to potential applicants. This past year, based off observations and comments
from CSLIP Cycle 1 and 2, MPO staff adjusted the application and policies for Cycle 3. A
total of 26 applications from 14 different agencies have been submitted for CSLIP Cycle
3. To date, we have received positive responses from our local governments during the
three cycles of applications.

Local and Regional Freight Initiatives

The safe and efficient movement of freight is key to our local economy. The Broward
MPO is a recognized leader in its comprehensive approach to addressing issues
affecting freight transportation within Broward and the State. The following describes the
Broward MPQO'’s leadership role in freight planning and freight initiatives.

Broward MPO Freight Transportation Advisory Committee (FTAC)

The Broward MPO’s FTAC is tasked with promoting the importance of freight mobility
and ensuring that freight priorities are represented in the MPO’s LRTP/MTP and TIP. The
FTAC is comprised of members that are directly involved in the movement, storage and
distribution of freight. As part of the development of the 2045 MTP, the MPO engaged
FTAC members in organizing and hosting a freight listening session. The listening
session was a mechanism to elicit input from freight stakeholders regarding the issues
that they face and for them to vet proposed projects received during the MTP needs
assessment process.

Florida Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Council (MPOAC) State-Wide
Freight Advisory Committee

At the urging of the Broward MPO, the MPOAC created the Freight Advisory Committee
to serve as a clearinghouse of actionable ideas that allow Florida’s MPOs to foster and
support sound freight planning and freight initiatives. The members of the Freight
Advisory Committee seek to understand the economic effects of proposed freight-
supportive projects, foster relationships between public agencies with responsibilities for
freight movement and private freight interests, and reduce policy barriers to goods
movement to, from, and within Florida. This past year, the Committee continued to
experiencing growth to its membership and participation from interested parties such as
the FDOT Freight Coordinators, FHWA Florida Division and local freight stakeholders in
Broward.

MPOAC Freight Prioritization Program

The Broward MPO led an effort through the MPOAC to identify and promote high-priority,
freight-related projects within each of the 27 Florida MPOs that will improve the
movement of goods throughout the state. This effort will also ensure that these high-
priority freight projects satisfy a localized planning process that is consistent, repeatable
and well-documented. A Freight Prioritization Program (FPP) was developed by the
MPOAC Freight Committee. Through the FPP, every MPO in Florida is afforded an
opportunity to submit their highest priority freight-related transportation projects to the
MPOAC who in turn assembles a statewide MPO priority list and shares it with FDOT for
funding consideration. In total, 37 projects were submitted by 16 of Florida’s 27 MPOs.
Projects were provided by MPOs in all seven FDOT Districts. All projects supported at
least two Florida Transportation Plan goals with the majority supporting three or more.
The 2018 MPOAC Freight Priorities Project List was approved by the MPOAC Freight
Committee, Staff Directors Committee and the MPOAC Governing Board for submittal to
FDOT for funding consideration.

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification POLICY BLANNING
Part 2 - MPO e

Non-traditional MPO Initiatives

The Broward MPO seeks to be in the forefront of everything we do. We strive to go
beyond an MPOQO’s traditional transportation planning responsibilities. The following
describes some of Broward MPO’s unique initiatives and noteworthy practices which will
have a positive impact on the transportation systems of Broward.

Transportation Planning Equity Assessment

The Broward MPO is working to create a standardized process to use in evaluating its
plans, programs, and projects and to make informed decisions regarding equity in our
communities. This process is known as the Transportation Planning Equity Assessment
(found here: http://browardmpo.org/index.phpltitle-vi-transportation-planning-equity-
assessment). The goal of equity implementation is to create an approach that is fair,
inclusive, and proactive during all phases of the planning process. The equity
assessment process provides a ready-to-use methodology and data set to identify equity
areas in communities. Knowing where populations protected under federal non-
discrimination laws live is critical to ensuring that Title VI and EJ are appropriately
considered during the planning process. One of the first steps in this process was to
develop a methodology that identifies where higher concentrations of persons protected
under applicable federal non-discrimination laws and authorities live in Broward County.
This process produced Transportation Planning Equity Areas, which are based on a
composite “equity score” assigned to each Census Block Group in the county. The equity
score is based on U.S. Census American Community Survey data for seven
demographic indicators: 1. Population with a Disability 2. Ethnic Minority 3.  Racial
Minority 4.  Population below Poverty 5. Older Adults (65+ years) 6. Limited
English Proficient (LEP) Population 7. Youth (10-17 years) The resulting Equity Area
Map (found here: http://browardmpo.org/index.php/title-vi-transportation-planning-equity-
assessment) illustrates the output of the equity areas in terms of block groups with low,
medium, high, and very high concentrations of populations based on the seven
demographic indicators. It should be noted that the map and composite scores produced
through this process are intended to serve as resources to enhance and streamline the
planning process. The Equity Area Map is not intended to holistically define population
groups within Broward County or replace public outreach and other analyses that should
be completed during the planning process. Our goal is that this information can and will
be used as a planning resource by MPO staff and partner agencies, including cities,
counties, and transit agencies, saving them time by providing easily accessible data and
maps. The MPO is already applying the Equity Assessment in developing the 2045 MTP
by applying it to prioritize projects for inclusion into the final Plan. MPO staff will also
apply the Assessment to other plans and programs in the coming months. Primarily, we
hope that the methodology and outputs help facilitate the consideration of equity in the
planning process, either by providing a standardized way to identify equity areas or by
providing easily accessible key data for federally-protected population groups in Broward
County. We also hope the interactive maps (found here:
https://reports.mysidewalk.com/c34b42a988) can be used as an information portal by
anyone, planners or the public alike, looking for demographic data of a particular
neighborhood, city, or the county.

Transportation Planning Guidebook

As part of the MPQO’s Mission and its Strategic Business Plan, the MPO has developed a
Transportation Planning Guidebook to assist member governments in developing
transportation plans and/or projects that are “program-ready.” Having projects in a
program-ready state (i.e., projects that have a clear scope of work, documented support,
etc.) increases the chances of them being able to leverage available federal and state
funding. The Guidebook contains two sections (plans and projects) and is designed to be
a helpful resource to member governments with varying levels of staffing, in-house
technical ability, and need.

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification POLICY BLANNING

Part 2 — MPO wa

South Florida Climate Change Vulnerability and Adaptation

The Broward MPO continues to advance its climate change efforts to incorporate climate
considerations into transportation decision-making. The Broward MPO patrticipated in an
update to the Southeast Florida Climate Compact Action Plan and commented on the
transportation goals. MPO staff is now implementing recommendations from the Phase
One and Phase Two reports into the 2045 MTP process. Climate change concepts
are/will be considered for the Goals, Objectives and Measures, development of a
resiliency scenario, project identification and project prioritization portions of the MTP. In
addition, through a competitive process, the Broward MPO was one of six agencies
nationwide that received an award to host All-Hazards Recovery Training, an FTA-
funded program. On March 5-6, 2018, the Broward MPO invited participants from the
four-county Southeast Florida region to attend the Training in order to develop strategies
to address recovery issues that could result from natural or man-made hazards. Due to
various climate stressors, the Training focused primarily on long-term response to natural
emergencies. The training was attended by over 25 individuals from throughout the
region. Moving forward, the MPO intends to continue working with its partners in the
region to increase awareness of recovery issues.

Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and Southeast Florida Transportation Council

Every five years the three MPOs in the South Florida region (Broward, Palm Beach and
Miami-Dade) collaborate to produce an RTP. Responsibility for leading the project rotates
amongst the three MPOs. This round it is the responsibility of the Broward MPO. As
such, the Broward MPO has taken over the administration of the Southeast Florida
Regional Transportation Council (SEFTC), and its subcommittee, the Regional
Transportation Technical Advisory Committee (RTTAC). Over the past year, the Broward
MPOQO, in the role as administrator, has implemented an updated agenda system and
formalized by-laws. For the 2045 RTP, a few new tasks have been created to add value
to the local LRTPs: a transit propensity analysis, scenario planning, state and regional
funding review, an electronic data inventory, and a revised Web site. The transit
propensity analysis took an empirical approach to transit demand and generation,
providing valuable input into the development of the scenarios to be tested. The scenario
planning is meant to explore the effects of funding changes at the legislative level. The
findings will be incorporated into an overall funding review which looks at the policies
influencing how transportation programs are funded.

Mobility Hub Development Initiatives

Since the Broward MPQO'’s 2035 LRTP selected and categorized the Mobility Hubs in
2009, economic and demographic changes to South Florida have altered the applicability
of the original land use and transit criteria for the Hubs. In 2018, the Broward MPO
reviewed and approved the updated criteria and typology of Mobility Hubs. The Hub
concept also evolved as the Broward MPO worked with partner agencies and local
governments to design and implement the Hubs. The result is a greater focus on
pedestrian and bicycle connections, secure and comfortable places to wait for transit,
and safe, convenient transfers between routes. To this end, the Downtown Fort
Lauderdale Mobility Hub Streetscape improvements are moving forward through a sub-
recipient agreement with the City of Fort Lauderdale to construct $3.5 million in
improvements to address transportation connectivity and safety issues. In addition,
stakeholders are moving forward with the implementation of project policy
recommendations to coordinate land development regulations and future transportation
needs for the Cypress Creek Mobility Hub, and funding is in place for improvements to
address connectivity to transit facilities. Further, the Hollywood Boulevard / State Road 7
Mobility Hub Master Plan was completed in January 2018 with recommendations for
improvements in support of multimodal transportation. The City of Hollywood and the
Broward MPO adopted a sub-recipient agreement for construction of improvements
identified in the Master Plan. Finally, in August 2018, the Broward MPO kicked off

Office of Policy Planning




525-010-05b

FDOT Joint Certification POLICY PLANNING
Part 2 — MPO n

Mobility Hub Master Plans with the cities of Plantation and Pembroke Pines. Both Master
Plans are progressing with substantial stakeholder outreach, and planning context and
market analyses.

TIP User Friendly Enhancements

The MPO’s Interactive TIP Tool helps save time and personnel requirements in the
development of the annual TIP document. The tool also provides project location maps
and detailed financial information features not available prior to the implementation of this
interactive software. Additionally, to assist its transportation partners in using the
Interactive TIP Tool and to add locally funded projects to the new TIP, the MPO provides
training classes upon request that demonstrate how to use the Tool. The MPO also
addressed concerns related to user-friendliness of the current interface by incorporating
more robust mapping functions.

Office of Policy Planning




FDOT Joint Certification POLICY BLANNING
Part 2 — MPO wa

Part 2 Section 6: MPO Comments

The MPO may use this space to make any additional comments, if they desire. This
section is not mandatory, and its use is at the discretion of the MPO.

The MPO has no comments to include for this certification.

Office of Policy Planning




oo MP S

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Move People & Goods | Create Jobs | Strengthen Communities

Regular Items 4.
TMA Certification Review Site Visit
Meeting Date: 04/08/2019

MPO Overview Including Changes Within MPO Since Last TMA Certification

e Demographics
* Boundaries

¢ Political

* Process Changes
e Upcoming Census

SUMMARY EXPLANATION/BACKGROUND:

MPO staff will provide a brief overview which consists of, among other things, demographic
trends and expectations for the future, changes to MPO voting membership, changes to the
MPO organization structure, and new technology that the MPO is now taking advantage of in
order to increase efficiencies and improve transparency. This overview can be found in the
Attachment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION/PREPARER:

Attachments

MPO Overview Including Changes Within MPO Since Last Certification - PowerPoint
Presentation




MPO Overview including changes within MPO since
last Certification

> Demographics

> Boundaries
> Political
> Process Changes

> Upcoming Changes

BrowardMPO.org




MPO Overview including changes within MPO since
last Certification

» Demographics

Other
6.0%

» Current Population: 1.9 million Hispanic
> Growth of 63k since 2015 (3%) VW —
» Projected Population 2045: 2.2 million g _—
> Growth of 351k (19%) 96’_ 38.2%
51.3% Female, 48.7% Male
38.2% White; 27.4% Black; 28.4% Hispanic; 3.5% Asian zBJi;:sk

Population under 20: 407k (22%); Population over 65: 295k (16%)
Median Age: 40.1

Foreign Born Population: 625k (33%) 330/
(o)
Population do not Speak English Well: 16%

YV V V VYV V VY

Foreign
Born

o MNP

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org




MPO Overview including changes within MPO since
last Certification

> Boundaries > Process Changes
» No changes to the MPO boundaries » In-house accounting through BS&A software
since last certification » Information technology upgrades
> Political

» MPO voting membership increased from 19 to 25. This change includes one

additional voting members from the Broward County Board of Commissioners

o MPS

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org




Exhibit Q

Organizational Chart
broward M p O g 2015

metropolitan planning organization

Citizens
[

[ Broward MPO Board ]

)

Community Local Coordinating Gregory Stuart Complete Streets Technical Technical
Involvement Board (LCB) Executive Director Advisory Committee (TAC) Coordinating
Roundtable (CIR) Committee (TCC)

Michael Ronskavitz

Deputy Director

I l . I [ [
Priscila Carl Paul Peter Daniel Anthea Buffy Lydia Waring
Clawges Ema Flavien Gies Knickelbein Thomas Sanders Admin |
Planner II Admin | Planner Il Planner | Planner | Admin | Planner | Procurement
Officer
L
Paul James Roxana Tracy Ricardo Francis Chris Ryan Kathy
Calvaresi Cromar Ene Flavien Gutierrez Tettey Lead Planner Singer
Planner | Lead Planner Planner lll Lead Admin Planner Il Admin | DBE Liaison Admin Il
Title VI Coord.

Trade Centre South . 100 West Cypress Creek Road, Suite 850 . Fort Lauderdale, FL 333082112 . Phone 954.876.0033
www.browardMI2O.org

o MPS

Metropolitan Planning Organization

e P SF

Metropolitan Planning Organization

3/13/2019 DRAFT

31 Positions

Board of Directors

Chief

Executive Assistant
David Clark

Executive Assistant

Monica Diaz

Prograrmming
Deputy Exscutive Deputy Executive Deputy Executive Director / Title Deputy Executive
Director Director v/ Director
t A DBE Coordinator James C
Core Projacts

UPWP LRTP, MMPL and TIP

Boards Committees

LCB, MPO TAC and FTAC CAC

Associate Planner

ez

5

Purchasing &
t Officer

Principal Planner
o

Manager
e

Coordinator
be hultz

Committees

Citizen's Advisory Committes (CAC)

Complete Streets Advisory Committee (CSAC)

Public Participation Plan (PPP) Freight Transportation Advisory Committee (FTAC)

Strategic Business Plan (SBP) Transportation Disadvantaged Local Coordinating Board (LCB)
Transportation Improvement Program (TIF) Technical Adviscry Cormnmittee (TAC)

Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP)
Multimodal Prioritization List (MMPL)

Principal Planner
Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) e Burke



(A)

Municipal Representatives

Representative(s)

Broward MPO Voting Membership Summary

2015
(8)

Non-Municipal

Alternates

(in order by population)

District 1
(2 Votes)
[J Coral Springs [J Margate
[J Tamarac [1 North Lauderdale

Parkland

(2

District 2

Votes)

[l Pompano Beach
[J Deerfield Beach

D
0
]

Coconut Creek
Lighthouse Point
Lauderdale-By-The-Sea

Weston

ToTAL (A)

] Hillshoro Beach
District 3
(5 Votes)
[ Fort Lauderdale (1) | [ Oakland Park
[ FortLauderdale (2) | [] Lauderdale Lakes
[J Lauderhill [J Wilton Manors
[ Sunrise [0 Sea Ranch Lakes
[J  Plantation ) Village of Lazy Lake
District 4
{1Vote)
[J Hollywood [J Hallandale Beach
[] Dania Beach
District 5
(4 Votes)
[0 Davie [1  Cooper City
[J Pembroke Pines [J  Southwest Ranches
[ Miramar [} Pembroke Park
[

West Park

Broward
Metropolitan Planning Organization

Representatives

School Board of Broward
County

[l Broward County Board of
County Commissioners (1)

[J Broward County Board of
County Commissioners (2)

] Broward County Board of
County Commissioners (3)

[ South Florida Regional
Transportation Authority
(SFRTA)

(€)

Alternates

(A+B)

Municipal Representatives

19 minus the sum of (A) and (B) equals the number
of alternates (C).
A municipality may only be checked once.
Mark the remaining number of alternates (C), which
have not already been marked in column (A).

TOTAL (B)

(in arder by population)*

LI Margate
Coconut Creek
[J Oakland Park

] North Lauderdale
[ Hallandale Beach
Lauderdale Lakes
Dania Beach

Cooper City

Parkland
West Park
[J Wilton Manors
[J Lighthouse Point

Southwest Ranches

[J Pembroke Park
Lauderdale-By-The-Sea
Hillshoro Beach
Sea Ranch Lakes
Village of Lazy Lake

ooo

*Populations per 2010 census

2019

Alternates

Non-Municipal Representatives

. Alternates (in order by population)*
Representative(s) (in order by population) [1 School Board of Broward County U Lauderdale Lakes
District 1 [J Dania Beach
(4 Votes) 0 Broward County Board of County Ll Cooper City
O Coral Springs 0 Parkland Commissioners (1) or alternate 0 Parkland
[l Tamarac [] West Park
O Margate [l Broward County Board of County O Wilton Manors
[ North Lauderdale Commissioners (2) or alternate 0 Lighthouse Point
District 2 0 Southwest Ranches
(3 Votes) [0 Broward County Board of County 0] Pembroke Park
] Pompano Beach [ Lighthouse Point Commissioners (3) or alternate 0 Lauderdale-By-The-Sea
[0 Deerfield Beach [0 Lauderdale-By-The-Sea [ Hillsboro Beach
[l Coconut Creek 1 Hillshoro Beach [1 Broward County Board of County ] Sea Ranch Lakes
District 3 Commissioners (4) or alternate [l Village of Lazy Lake
{6 Votes)
[J Fort Lauderdale (1) | [ Lauderdale Lakes 0 South Florida Regional
[ Fort Lauderdale (2) |[J Wilton Manors Transportation Authority (SFRTA)
[1 Lauderhill []  Sea Ranch Lakes
[ Sunrise [1 Village of Lazy Lake
[1 Plantation
[J Oakland Park
District 4
Hollywood [1 Dania Beach
Hallandale Beach
I:‘)ls\t’r:tc;? Voting Members Number
[1 Davie [ Cooper City Elected City Officials 19
[ Pembroke Pines [ Southwest Ranches County Commissioners (4 County Commissioners at large alternates) 4
0 Miramar 0 Pembroke Park f:outht Flst’)rriida IRggiozal\ll’.lTrar:;».pt':rtation Authority i
ounty School Board Member
[J Weston [J West Park Total Voting Members 25

*Populations per 2010 Census

BrowardMPO.org




Technology

Mar 14, 2019 MPO Bomc Meeting

Apea

Agenda Software, Voting
Technology, Video Capture and
Recording
* On-demand streaming and
closed captioning
« Agenda management
integration el S ——

Download POF Packet  Priet Agenda  Retum

AGENDA
- Broward Planning O
Broward Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:30 am.
Motropoitan Planning Organization 100 West Cypress Creek Road,

6th Floor, Suite 650
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309-2181

REGULAR ITEMS
(ANl items Open for Public Comment)

Call 10 Order and Pledpe

Electronc Roll Cat

3 10 Order and Plecge Agproval of Agenda

1
2
3 Approval of Minutes - February 14,2019
4
5

. - pproval of Agenda 7 Executve Drecior's and Legsiative Reports
« Available on MPO website
80 Comments 1 A Report From Partner Agencies - Miami-Dade Transportation Planning Organization - Nerth Corridor Update
OV — 8 Monthiy Federal and State Legsiatve Reports hitpAbrowar the-
VoA Nem 3
9 General Counsel's Report
enengnts from the Chaw
10 2045 Motropoitan Transportabon Plan (MTP) Updates: hitp:waw. 2045
fve Dwecior's ana Legsianve Repons transportation-plan
ACTION ITEMS
SAThYy Federdl ana St Legraldtive Reports MIp | DIowdrOmps org/ InGex Shp/ 3DOULIN- Mpd Wgelatrve. (ANl items Open for Public Comment)
tves
+04r3) Counsel's Report 1 MOTION TO APPROVE the Comoma Streets and Other Localized Initiatives Program (CSLIP) Cycle 3 Priority. Lmofﬁom.
O o s e res Fian (TP U atss BN NN S48 g:rmmnmm Staff to Work with Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) Staff on the Vetting and Programing of

SPOININ-tranS POrIBONDLIA

e MPSF

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org




R
Technology 7 BS&A

SOFTWARE

[ 1 Invoice Info T 2. Approval ] Awaiting Approval From:  N/& 'Date Range / Employee Information i
Notice: This invoice has been paid. You may only edit the 1099, Approval List and the Notes fields.
_ : : Mﬂy, 2019 Employee ID:
Vendor Code: l:l Bank Code: I:I Journalized:  Yes Purchasing Card Info... From: 05/13/2019 To: 06/01/2019 Employee Hame:
crm—— Status: Paid Tax Payment Info... ' . Department:
endor Info.. | Name: PROTOTYPE, INC. Reference #1561 [[] This Timesheet is Now Complete Setup Group: Imported: NO
— qpAddRow - Edit Default Rows U2 Reset To Default Audit
Invoice #:| | Desc: | |
T T |:| [ PostDate: I:I [ [ ] 1099 Separate Check [ 1. Hours Entry T 2. Flat Amounts ]
Held Gheck [Memn: . .
L Expected Ck Run: [ DueDate: =] ; - ‘ Mon | Tue ‘ Wed | Thu | Fi Man ‘ Tue ‘ Wed | Thu | Fi ‘
P__[J == royor, [ Aoproval List Descrption Totals | o570 | 05/21 | 05/22 | 05/23 | 05/24 | 05/27 | 05/28 | 05/29 | 05/30 | 05/31
= T ot [ ] R e HRS WORKED-1.1-FHWA PL 3200 500 200 500| 400 - -| 4p0| 200| 700 300
approvalDepts [ | Contract | | HRS WORKED-1.2-FHWA PL 200 300 600 300| 400| -| -| 400 600 100| 500
— | ke Descrpion |___Amourt | Enc | PTO-1.1-FHWA PL I e e e T e X
“020-125354730 037 TRANSCRIFTION SERVICES [E ][ 1] -, 1'2 AR 4.1]] -1.1]] -
HOLIDAY-1.1-FHWA PL 400 - - - - - 400 - - - -
HOLIDAY-1.2-FHWA PL 400 - - - - - 400 - - - -
JURY-1.1-FHWA PL 0.00 - - - - - - - - - -
JURY-1.2-FHWA PL 0.00 - - - - - - - - - -
LWQP 0.00 - - - - - - - - - -
Balance To Apply: §0.00
Amt Paid: Date: 0327/2019  Chede Regular Hours: 20.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00
OT Hours: 0.00 = - - - - - ~ _ - ~
Service Period: | | MPOReference #: | | Comp Hours: 000 - - - = = e
DEE Firm Name: | | DBE Demographic: | V] Total ltems: 2000 800 800 800 800 800 800 800 800 800  B8.00

oo MIP O

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org



Technology

Groups

. Broward MP% r® = *.fi;: + @ g EE

Metropolitan Planning Organization
v . m ‘ ArcGIS Portal ArcGIS ArcGIS
\ T s » ArcGIS Web Adaptor for ArcGIS Server Data Store
v _ﬁ“‘ﬂﬁ Enterprise
Browar: d MPO Call for Browart d MPO Call for Cost Feasibvl;;roiects Poll - Cost Feasible Projects Poll -
Projects Projects 2045 Draft Draft

Trust Center Contact Esri  Report Abuse

ArcGIS Online ArcGIS Enterprise
» Public interactive web maps and surveys * In-house GIS Portal

« Collaboration with other organizations
« Datasets open to the public

e MPSF

Metropolitan Planning Organization

BrowardMPO.org



Upcoming changes

» Expect percentage of Hispanic and Black population to continue to increase

and percentage of White population to continue to decrease

» Addition of alternate MPO Board Members from the Broward County Board of

County Commissioners

» Expansion — Agreements with County for Transportation Sales Tax

» City of Ft Lauderdale agreement

o MPS

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org




oo MP S

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Move People & Goods | Create Jobs | Strengthen Communities

Regular Iltems 5.
TMA Certification Review Site Visit
Meeting Date: 04/08/2019

Share Best Practices and Lessons Learned

e What are the MPO, BCT and SFRTA most proud of over the last four years?
e What challenges have you encountered and addressed?

SUMMARY EXPLANATION/BACKGROUND:

The Broward MPO has gained recognition on a national level for redefining what an MPO is
capable of. Far from doing just the bare minimum, the MPO constantly strives to not only
improve its own processes, but also to initiate and lead various planning efforts in support of its
mission to move people and goods, create jobs, and strengthen communities.

During the Certification Site Visit, MPO staff plans to present and discuss a collection of best

practices that have helped to shape the transportation landscape of Broward over the last four
years. Some examples are included in the six Attachments.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION/PREPARER:

Attachments
1. Strategic Business Plan - PowerPoint Presentation
2. Best Practices: Public Participation - PowerPoint Presentation
3. Complete Streets Initiative - PowerPoint Presentation
4. Bicycle/Pedestrian Safety Action Plan - PowerPoint Presentation
5. Complete Streets and other Localized Initiatives Program (CSLIP) - PowerPoint Presentation
6. Local Freight Initiatives - PowerPoint Presentation




o MP O

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Move People & Goods | Create Jobs | Strengthen Communities

Strategic Business Plan

MPO MISSION STATEMENT
To collaboratively plan, prioritize and fund the delivery of diverse transportation options.
MPO VISION STATEMENT

Our work will have measurable positive impact by ensuring transportation projects are well selected,
funded and delivered.

BrowardMPO.org



Strategic Business Plan Overview

 Mission and Vision

 Establishes “Guiding Pillars”
* Mission Achievement
« Efficient Decision-Making
 Effective Administration

 Sets Two and Five-Year
Success Markers

-\.

Broward Pg o i 18

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org



Board Engagement Forum — January 10, 2019

* Overview of key MPO Plans

. COMMITMENT

and Projects ~2045
» Metropolitan Transportation Plan et o s el ol
(MTP)

» Transportation Systems
Management and Operations
(TSM&O)

» Strategic Business Plan
 Transportation Hot Topics

\ %

e NP

COMPLETE STREETS
MASTER PLAN

Transportation Systems Managemenl & Operations

PENNY FOR
‘ TRANSPCRTATION |
WHERE LOCAL CHANGE HAPPENS

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org



Transportation Planning Guidebook

* Resource to identify, develop,
and prioritize transportation
projects

* Prepare projects and plans for
funding

* Project and Plan level

 Geared toward technical staff

Transportation Planning Guidebook
JANUARY 2018

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org



What Makes a Project Program Ready?

PROGRAM READY

For projects to move from R E Q U | R E S

planning to programming, ccOPE
they must be program ready. on= wom( RESOLUTION

PARTNER
COLLABORATION




Reasonable Progress Process

Pre-Programming Programming Implementation

Mobility Hubs Program Mobility Hubs Program

Complete Streets Master Plan
& Complete Streets Master Plan

Complete Streets and

Local Initiatives Program Complete Streets and

Local Initiatives Program

Metropolitan Transportation Plan . .
«Transit Metropolitan Transportation Plan

*Highway Transit
* Transportation Systems, Highway

Management & Operations Transportation Systems,
(TSM&O) Management & Operations

*Safety (TSM&O)
Safety

Program Ready Projects

o MPS

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org




New Baseline/Performance Product

Broward
Metropolitan Planning Organization

Move Bucplu & Goods | Creats Jobis | Strungthen Communities

—

Broward
Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org



Interstate NHS

Pavement Conditions
Broward MPO 4-Year Target: 60% of

RO a.d W ayS Lane Miles Rated as “Good”

ECurrent Conditions = 76.6% Good

DAILY VEHICLE MILES TRAVELED BY YEAR,

BROWARD COUNTY, 2013-2017 Non-Interstate NHS
Pavement Conditions

w48
;% Broward MPO 4-Year Target: 40% of
< Lane Miles Rated as “Good”
46 DCurrent Conditions = 38.4% Good
NHS Bridges
a4 Broward MPO 4-Year Target: 60% of
Deck Area Rated as “Good”
Current Conditions = 79.1% Good
42
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Source: FDOT Interstate NHS LOTTR
' Broward MPO 4-Year Target: 70% Person-Miles
T led Reliabl
Between 2013 and 2017: ravelsc are meliabie
D Current Conditions = 67% Reliable
180,648 852 6,509
TRAFFIC TRAFFIC SEVERE TRAFFIC Non-Interstate NHS LOTTR
CRASHES FATALITIES INJURIES Broward MPO 4-Year Target: 50% of Person-Miles

Traveled are Reliable

MP@ Z Current Conditions = 80% Reliable
Broward
BrowardMPO.org

Metropolitan Planning Organization



Best Practices:
Public Participation

Broward MPO Title VI Program
FY 2016 & 2017 Outreach Activities & LEP Households

Palm Beach County

(" Legend )

Outreach Activities

®  Community Outreach
® Complete Streets/Safety
Meetings/Presentations

Networking Event

Partner Agency Event

® O O o

Schools

Public Participation Plan

MP@ BrowardMPO.org
Broward

Adopted February 14, 2019

Atlantic Ocean

Metropolitan Planning Organization

PPP

; For safe measure, stay at leg \
3 feet from cyclists when pass

)
s M broward M}

Prepared By: Percent Limited English Households ¢ .. 1
— by Block group i
29 9% - 20%
N N — N T " BrowardMPO.org
BrowardMPO.0rg |  |eeme Crested by: Gromand WPO =~




Best Practices: Public Participation

Greater Fort Lauderdale Alliance Award “Think Like a Planner”

Bmwardee, Workshops

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org



Best Practices: Public Participation

MPO Online Engagement Statistics . MP&

November 15 « December 15 « January 15 « February 15 Metropalitan Planning Organization

Social Media Analytics
Followers

DEC 15 JAN 15

7029 7028

1979 1994

980 987

221 225

Total Followers

NOV15 JAN15 FEB15
61 61 10270 10295 10382

BrowardMPO.org

Video Post She

H Speak Up Broward- Broward MPO

{ Uploaded on 03/22/2018 - View Permalink &

E-Town Hall

Social Media

SPEAK UP BROWARD

Transportation Choices. VYour Voice Counts.




OMPLETE STREET

Safer, Healthier Streets for ALL Users

Complete Streets Initiative
April 2019

BrowardMPO.org




Mobility Program

$37 M
24 Miles

“Program
Ready”

Scoping

Completed! e 568 M
3 54 Miles

Programmed _’f‘ > $95 M
~ == 55 miles

In Design = = o s $102 M
o 7 70 miles

Metropolitan Planning Organization




4

Metropolitan Planhihg Organization

Broward



Training Opportunities

FHWA Scalable Risk Assessment Upcoming! New Mobility

s MP S

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org




P AN

STEP FORWARD TO

“BUILDING~
BLOCKS

For Complete Streets

Safe Streets Summit 2017. City of Sunrise, FL.

Safe Streets Summit 2018. West Palm Beach, FL.

conas MP O

Metropolitan Planning Organization

SAFE STREETS SUMMIT
2019

#SafeStreetsSummit’ i FEBRUARY 25-26

Miami, FL

£ SaFE. T U
i# STREETS
¢ SMARTE= =

2019

Safe Streets Summit 2019. City of Miami, FL.

BrowardMPO.org



ADA Transition Plan Technical Assistance

* \‘a °  ) : s _4 ! = J idpe L 7 A | A\
Roadmap Design Guidelines Public Outreach
September b, 2018 November 15, 2018 January 16, 2019 February 13, 2019

e MPSF

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org



' Ribbon Cutting!
Community Engagement Ibbon Cutting

2 ;"‘;
| o _’,/ :

Wilton Manors Town of Davie

October 20, 2018 April 6, 2018

Complete Streets
Advisory Committee

s MP S

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org



COMPLETE STREETS
MASTER PLAN Complete Streets

Identification
v | |HILLSBOROBLVD W, -
Bundle Area \ /| HOLMBERG RN . © i mlé 11?5-
~ Existing Bicycle Facilities ' e Co 1~ Ty
| 2 A1 <
. "\~ Proposed Projects WILESRD 5 b 1
° & = I
u I C u t re aC , 7~ _7 Programmed Projects SAMPLERD 2 > ] —
['4 !
w
=

CORAL RIDGE DR

« Over 1,300 participants

ATLAN

SOUTHGATE BLVD

* People’s plan /e

|
O
¢
RD

N
A14

r'gucyAB R[;‘ Y 5
¢ Comfort % %» et é U § % COMMERGIAL VD:
. LABES N & M=
« Connectivity A WA g
= o .
= TE

« Access to everyday destinations

- SU
SUNRISE BLVD.

K BAYVIEW DR

(7]
m
»
| =
] B
T
l,v
p—
SR 7S L4

NDREWS AVE

B —— _l—

NE|15 AVE-.

: L § — o
NW 8 ST % » A | §
BROWARD BLVD _ /' AL LA T _;_'t s, -
‘ e \ \ 5 N |
w R /| PETERSRD DAVIE BLVD ‘: g
- g
' 2 NOVA DR
=
w

SW 30 ST
5 ST\

SW 30 AvE

RIFFINRD ORANGEDR |
UFRINRD T

G
w
=
< 3 5l
o ) ) L Do -
G RD & ; 2 2 T 1
w = (o W8~ 3
ZE oz @ 2 < SHERDAN J- ! R
E : 3 = TAFT ST 1 &
p ‘ 3 5 __LOHNSON ST || =]
E ‘_ ~A = g ndiiywoop BvDHLL - =)
| PiNgsBLVD L\ L e T 8
| { ) ZI
|| pewmerokeriK %‘ g 0 g
— go | —= i ) |
L ,;940 - — (2 -l
MIRAMAR PRWY_ | —) — |

e NP

Metropolitan Planning Organization

BrowardMPO.org



WALKING AUDITS

a A = -

eerfield Beach | auderdale | akes Pembroke Pines
NW 31st Avenue University Dr.

Lauderhill D
Oakland Park Blvd. Dixie Highway

 Highlight corridors and areas that could benefit from a street assessment to better promote

all modes of transportation.

« Aims to engage stakeholders, technical staff, elected officials and representatives of
non-traditional transportation partners, such as the AARP, Health agencies, YMCA.

Broward II @
BrowardMPO.org

Metropolitan Planning Organization




2016 TI G ER G rant 2016 TIGER Network Destinations

Legend

= Proposed TIGER

In Progress
Facility

Existing Facility

* Five Partner Governments ) e
» Design/Build

* Schedule
e Construction Start Feb 2020 o
« Completion Oct 2022

College

Library

oq B

Shopping Center

North Broward
Education Corridor

NE Transit Center

@] [@ ]

Fort Lauderdale
Commerce Center

Oakland Park Central
Business District

|§| Lauderdale Lakes
City Hall

Oakland Park
Commerce

The Drive at Wilton
Manors

Downtown Fort

Lauderdale

Sistrunk Business
District

Safety Complex
Park

South Florida
Education Center

|E Downtown Davie

@ Corporate Park

\

MPO ==
Broward

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org



s NP O

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Bicycle/Pedestrian Safety Action
Plan

s MP O

Metropolitan Planning Organization

B(cyc[e M Fedestrian
SAFETY ACTION PLAN

BrowardMPO.org




Statistics

MOST DANGEROUS
PLACE IN COUNTRY
FOR BICYCLE &

PEDESTRIANS

s MIP O

Metropolitan Planning Organization

5,600
5,400
5,200
5,000
4,800
4,600
4,400
4,200
4,000

Bicycle and Pedestrian Crashes in Broward
County, 2010-2015

5,405

4,565

H Bicycle ® Pedestrian

$7.0
$6.0
$5.0
$4.0
$3.0
$2.0
$1.0
$0.0

Crashes by Year

Economic Impact of Bicycle and
Pedestrian Crashes, Broward County,
2010-2015 (in billions)

$5.9
$4.5

Crash Cost
(Low End)

Crash Cost
(High End)

25
(%]
©
o
©
E 20
T
c
2 15
=
(%]
R
2 10
B3

5

0

2009 2010 2011 2012

® Fatal 61 45 76 64
Winjury 1506 935 1696 1705
H PDO 189 565 307 374

2013 2014
72 63
1762 1727
354 407

BrowardMPO.org



llsboroBlve

&
| o &
(B

¥ 5 1

P .
IS
¢
A
- .
i
o &
.‘w
3 i
i
AIA
: EVap

i s
& ‘.i
i |
= 7\;'
ST A‘g
phe (
9 1 = l
c ﬂ :
/ / by
Source: Census 2010-2014 5 year Estimates; CARS 2010 - 2014 . !
Crash Data; Signal Four 2010-2015 Crash Data; Broward County! s I
Transit, 2015; & Broward County GIS, 2015 1 o |
‘- lm‘

BrowardMPO.org

s MIP O

Metropolitan Planning Organization




Priority Action Items

|dentify areas throughout the County where bicyclists and
nedestrians are the priority movement

Implement “quick build” temporary projects that showcase
innovative bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure

‘ Align design standards with the bicycle and pedestrian

safety goals for the region

Institute a district-wide bicycle and pedestrian safety school
education program

focuses on bicycle and pedestrian laws

‘ Create an educational program with law enforcement that

coas MIP Y

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org



CSLI P/
R S5 i)

Broward I II %
Metropolitan Planning Organization

Complete Streets and other
Localized Initiatives Program
(CSLIP)

April 2019 - Federal Certification



Y o/ ) W N =7

R So(E e
What i1s CSLIP?

Our mission is to collaboratively plan, prioritize, and fund the delivery
of diverse transportation options.

The MPQO’s Complete Streets and other Localized Initiatives Program
(CSLIP) provides funding for small local transportation projects which
Improve the safety and mobility for all transportation users in Broward.

This competitive grant program can fund projects such as (but not
limited to): complete streets projects, traffic calming and intersection
Improvements, ADA upgrades, mobility hubs, bus shelters, bike racks

and technology advancements such as transit signal priority and traffic
control devices.

BrowardMPO.org
GGG




Y o/ ) W N =7

Y . ey
Prior Programs

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Transportation Transportation Alternatives Complete Streets and Other

Enhancement Program Localized Initiatives Program
(TE) (TAP) (CSLIP)

MAP-21

BrowardMPO.org
GGG



Y o/ ) W N =7

Y o Gl
Policies

* $2 million dollar cap
* based on construction costs

* Required documentation

 e.g. public outreach and
resolutions

 Mandatory meetings
 Evaluation/ranking criteria

CSI I P/

Policies and Evaluation Criteria

« Project/application cap of $2.0 million per application for construction only.
« Project/application minimum of $500,000 for construction only.

« Limit of five (5) applications per project sponsor in which the facility/ROW

owner and local jurisdiction are the same. (i.e. city facility located within city
boundary, county facility located within unincorporated areas)

« Additional five (5) partner applications per project sponsor is allowed in which

the facility/ROW owner (excluding State facilities) differs from the local
jurisdiction boundary in which the facility is located. (i.e. County facility
located within a city boundary, city facility crossing city boundaries).

« All applications will require supporting resolutions from applicants and

facility/ROW owner which include commitments to fund construction costs
exceeding the cap and applicable operating and maintenance costs.
Resolutions should also note that FDOT will design and construct the project
on the agency’s behalf.

« All applications will require documentation of local community support for the
project.

« All application must be fully scoped and “program ready” with a cost estimate
prepared and signed by a Professional Engineer.

« For projects proposed on State facilities, a letter of support from FDOT will be
required (FDOT requires a 6 week lead time to vet the project and provided
the letter).

« All projects must be “transportation projects” and be accessible to the public
24 hours/7 days a week to be considered for eligibility.

« Evaluation criteria weighting of 23% for Connectivity, 23% for Mobility, 30%
for Safety and 24% for Economic Development to be used.

varding one project per
or a “second” round, then a
and so on.

FDOT) exceed the $2.0 million
ncies), then applicant will
tional funding needs” or
e following cycle. The

be identified in the local

the commencement of the

g is not identified in a timely
s CSLIP funding cycle and the
tive CSLIP funding cycle to

for submissions.

d which includes the MPO
ort from FDOT indicating
st of approved projects or a

le for coordination with MPO
pject.

Broward

For More Information Please Visit Our Website At BrowardMPQ.org Hatonien B i Oy et

Broward

Metropolitan Planning Organization

For More Information Please Visit Our Website At BrowardMPQ.org

BrowardMPO.org deMP%
GGG




CSLI P}
IR 0L min)

COMPLETE STREETS
(e.g., bike lane, sidewalk,
transit shelter, etc.)

COMPLETE STREETS AND OTHER LOCALIZED INITIATIVES PROGRAM EVALUATION CRITERIA

Total points range in value between 80 — 400. Final results can be filtered and/or sorted by sponsor type, agency type, program category, cost, efc.

AcCTIVITY CENTERS

CONNECTION TO

TRAFFIC VOLUME/LANE

TRANSIT

(V2 mile buffer)

Projects analyzed
and awarded
points based on the
total number of
activity centers (per
Broward County

EXISTING FACILITY

Projects analyzed
and award points
based on its

termini connection
to an existing, like
facility. Staff may

(200ft buffer)

Projects analyzed and
awarded points based
on traffic volume per

lane within the buffer.

BOARDINGS
(V4 mile buffer)

Projects analyzed
and awarded
points based on
daily transit
boardings
occurring within the

NON-VEHICULAR VEHICULAR
CRASHES CRASHES
(200ft buffer) (200ft buffer)

Projects analyzed
and awarded
points based on
total number of
pedestrian and
bicycle crashes

Projects analyzed
and awarded
pointed based on
total vehicular
crashes occurring
within the buffer

LOow INCOME
POPULATION
(2 mile buffer)

Projects analyzed
and awarded
points based on
the percentage of
the low income
population within

EMPLOYMENT-POPULATION
PROPORTION
(V2 mile buffer)

Projects analyzed and
awarded points based on the
proportion of the total
employment and population
within the buffer area.

data source) within conduct field buffer. occurring within during a five-year the buffer.
SAFETY & SECURITY the buffer. reviews to verify the buffer during time period.
(e.g., traffic calming, connections. a five-year
intersection reconfig., etc.) period.
Scale Scale Scale Scale Scale Scale Scale Scale
3+_ 50 points 2 sides 50 points 10 - 50 points 10 - 50 points 10 - 50 points 10 - 50 points 10 - 50 points 100:0 Emp.-Pop. 10 points
1-2 30 points | 1side 30 points 90:10 Emp.-Pop. 20 points
SUSTAINABILITY 0 10 points | O sides 10 points g o - o % 80:20 Emp.-Pop. 30 points
INITIATIVES :j-g __g :%:, % £ 70:30 Emp.-Pop. 40 poin1s
(e.g., Mobility Hub, 3 ‘g -‘{3 &3 3 60:40 Emp.-Pop. 50 po[nrs
> @ = 50:50 Emp.-Pop. 50 points
greenway, efc.) 70 30 50 10 30 50 10 30 50 10 30 50 1030 50 | 4640 Emp.-P 50 poi
Points Points Points Points Points : mp.-Top. posTS
30:70 Emp.-Pop. 40 points
20:80 Emp.-Pop. 30 points
10:90 Emp.-Pop. 20 points
TECHNOLOGY Data Source Data Source Data Source Data Source Data Source Data Source Data Source: 0:100 Emp.-Pop. 10 points
ADVANCEMENTS Broward County Field Review / Broward MPO BCT and SFRTA Signal Four, Signal Four, ACS 2012, 5-year
(e.g., ITS, upgraded (2013) Google Earth (2013) (2014) University of University of average (Census Data Source
signalization, etc.) Florida Florida Block Group) SERPM 7.0
(2012-201¢) (2012-201¢) (2010)
Summation Discrete Ordinal Proportion

Type of Analysis

Points, 10, 30, and 50,
are awarded based on
the total number of
activity centers observed
within the buffer area.

Points, 10, 30, and 50,
are awarded based
on the number of
connections to existing,
like facilities.

The observed data within the buffer area are sorted from the highest to lowest value and assigned a rank order from “1” to the maximum
number of projects. If projects have the same data value, the same rank is assigned. These ranks are then ‘normalized’ and points, between 10

and 50, are awarded.

Points, between 10 and 50, are
awarded based on the proportion of
employment to population within the
buffer area.




Y o/ ) W N =7

Y 3=

Ranking

BrowardMPO.org B
GGG



Y o/ ) W N =7
Y 3=

Ranking

BrowardMPO.org B
GGG



CSL/I P}
A fo(s el

Ranking

/ g
C—

-__\

\ 4

BrowardMPO.org




BrowardMPO.org




CSLIP Fundlng

HMH/.Q”

18 Projects /10 Agencies /$36.5 Million

Hmuaﬂ

12 Projects /10 Agencies /$33.2 Million




Y o/ ) W N =7

Program Improvements

* Develop Branding
* Host Webpages

. . . The CSLIP
* Internalize Application - hancement and
* In-House Evaluation Tool nternalization Plen

Version 03 (1/16/18 Update)

Internal Use Only

BrowardMPO.org
GGG



Thank You!

earn More Here

For questions regarding CSLIP please contact !
Conor Campobasso, CSLIP Manager at 27; #”H @

campobassoc@browardmpo.org :;L oL, .?:
31

"

/'L g
Eﬁcﬁ é BrowardMPO.org




Local Freight Initiatives

Broward MPO Freight Transportation Advisory Committee (FTAC)

» Est. December 2016 by MPO Board ; first meeting held January 2017

» Made up of cross section of private and public freight stake holders including:

» warehouse owners, industrial realtors, shipping companies, trucking companies and

organizations, railroads, freight forwarders, importer/exporters and distribution companies

» FTAC serves as a forum for an open dialogue with the freight community

» FTAC members provide the MPO with critical industry into all its Core Products

e MPSF

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org




Regional Freight Initiatives

Florida Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Council (MPOAC)
Freight Committee
» Est. April 2013 by MPOAC Governing Board ; first meeting held July 24, 2013

» Greg Stuart Chairs the Freight Committee; Broward MPO provides consultant support for the Freight Committee

» Membership comprised of all Florida’s MPOs

Mission: Vision:
» To be the collective forum for the development » Foster the development through the MPOAC of
and promotion of actionable ideas that foster a comprehensive integrated, coordinated
and support sound goods movement planning multimodal freight network for Florida
and initiatives for all Florida MPOs , m e

e |- MY

S é e = e 4.{;‘1\,u = 3

. » A y
x 4 R V1 =’ W L
< 7 e £
. LN

, o P / /,'-'/ p .
p ‘ / / ATl ;
"

e MPSF

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org




Regional Freight Initiatives

» MPOAC Freight Prioritization Program (FPP)

» Developed by MPOAC Freight Committee

» To identify and promote high priority freight projects within MPO planning boundaries for
possible in FDOT 5-Year Work Program and other potential funding sources
» To annually develop a comprehensive list of projects that represents the unified input of the

MPOAC

o MPS

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org




oo MP S

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Move People & Goods | Create Jobs | Strengthen Communities

Regular Iltems 6.
TMA Certification Review Site Visit
Meeting Date: 04/08/2019

Transportation Performance Management (TPM

SUMMARY EXPLANATION/BACKGROUND:

A relatively new process, performance measures will help to ensure that MPQO's, state
departments of transportation, and transit agencies monitor their progress in working towards
agreed-upon goals and performance measure targets. MPO staff will share their recent
experience of adopting performance measure targets in close coordination with partner
agencies, as well as best practices. The Attachment summarizes Performance Measures
implementation.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION/PREPARER:

Attachments
Transportation Performance Management Implementation - PowerPoint Presentation




o MP O

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Move Peop le & Goods | Create Jobs | Strengthen Communities

Transportation Performance
Management Implementation
April 8-9, 2019 Federal Certification

Paul Flavien AICP, Data Services Manager

BrowardMPO.org




Transportation Performance Management (TPM) Overview

« Consistent with MAP-21 and the FAST Act, FHWA and FTA jointly issued a Planning
Rule documenting changes in the statewide and metropolitan planning processes.

« Under this framework, FHWA established three Performance Measures (PM) rules and
FTA established a transit rule requiring to monitor the performance of safety (PM1),
bridge and pavement (PM2), system performance (PM3), and transit asset
management (TAM).

PM1 Safety

PM2 Bridge & Pavement Conditions
iPM3 System Performance

P

‘Transit Asset Management (TAM)

s MP S

Metropolitan Planning Organization

BrowardMPO.org

61



Performance Management will be incorporated into all Core
Products:

Long Range Multimodal Transportation
Transportation Priorities Improvement
Plan List Program

Public Participation Plan

Broward II - g

Metropolitan Plan ganization BrowardMPO.org




Transportation Performance Management Implementation
Timeline: PM1 Safety

MPO MPO

MPO Incorporated Reported
Deadline to Targets in Targets to
set Targets TIP FDOT
- Feb 27, 2018 - Jul 2018 « Nov 15, 2018

MPO Set MPO

Targets updated

. Jan 31, 2018 PM1 Targets

\ * Nov 14, 2018

Broward MP 7 . 63

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org



Transportation Performance Management Implementation
Timeline: Planning Rule (450.314(h))

May 27,2018- MPO deadline to have agreement with State

and providers of public transportation covering coordination in FDOﬁ @
data collection, analysis, performance reporting and plan
publication —

Transportation Performance Measures
Florida MPQOs through the MPOAC coordinated with FDOT and Consensus Planning Document
providers of public transportation to develop the

Transportation Performance Measures Consensus
Planning Document (Agreement)

May 25, 2018- Agreement transmitted to FHWA

April 30, 2019- Agreement will be updated by the MPOAC

..MPS

Metropolitan Planning Organization

BrowardMPO.org



Transportation Performance Management Implementation
Timeline: PM2 Bridge & Pavement Conditions

MPQO Reported

MPO Deadline Targets to
to set Targets FDOT
- Nov 14, 2018 - Nov 15, 2018
@ @ @
MPO Set MPO Will
Targets Incorporate
. Nov 14, 2018 Targets in TIP

\ « Apr 11, 2019

..MPS

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org

65



Transportation Performance Management Implementation
Timeline: PM3 System Performance

MPQO Reported

MPO Deadline Targets to
to set Targets FDOT
- Nov 14, 2018 - Nov 15, 2018
o o @
MPO Set MPO Will
Targets Incorporate
. Nov 14, 2018 Targets in TIP

\ « Apr 11, 2019

_— MPO |

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org

66



Transportation Performance Management
Implementation Timeline: Transit Asset
Management (TAM)

MPQO Reported

MPO Deadline Targets to
to set Targets FDOT & FTA
- Nov 14, 2018 - Nov 15, 2018
@ @
MPO Set
Regional
Targets

* Nov 14, 2018

Broward I II

Metropolitan Planning Organization

MPO Will
Incorporate
Targets in TIP

« Apr 11, 2019

BrowardMPO.org



Lessons Learned

* Varying dates for adoption and/or update of targets was a
challenge

« Coordination with partners is critical
 Especially public transit providers

* Broward MPO decided to rationalize dates for adoption/updates
for all PM targets
 Future target setting/updates will take place in November of each year

e NP

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org



Best Practices

* Broward MPO created a PM dashboard using mySidewalk
software platform to share target setting with partner agencies
and the public

 MPO also developed a State of the System Report
* Will be produced yearly
« Contains federal performance measures and additional measures

e NP

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org


https://dashboards.mysidewalk.com/broward-mpo-performance-dashboard
https://bit.ly/2Wr7yxh

oo MP S

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Move People & Goods | Create Jobs | Strengthen Communities

Regular Items 7.
TMA Certification Review Site Visit
Meeting Date: 04/08/2019

Transit

SUMMARY EXPLANATION/BACKGROUND:

MPO staff will provide an overview of some of its transit-related initiatives, including Mobility
Hubs, community buses, coordination with various transit partners, and the Transit Element of
the upcoming 2045 Metropolitan Transportation Plan. Staff will also discuss how the MPQO's
complete streets efforts complement transit by providing first- and last-mile connections. A
summary of the MPQO's efforts and partnerships are provided in the Attachment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION/PREPARER:

Attachments
Transit - PowerPoint Presentation




Transit

Mobility Hubs

Community Buses

Complete Streets/Mobility Projects — First- and Last-Mile Connections
TDP Coordination

Transit Element — 2045 MTP

ooes MP S

Metropolitan Planning Organization

BrowardMPO.org




Pembroke Pines

Plantation

Coral Springs

Mobility Hubs

Final Design
& Construction

Planning
Framework

Project
Completion

Master Plan 30% Design

Evaluation
Context

Market Analysis

Value Capture

Outreach

BrowardI II 0

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Design
Concepts

Implementation
Strategy

NEPA

ROW / Permit
Research

Traffic Studies

30% Conceptual
Design — Cost
Estimates

Subrecipient
Agreement
(City & MPO
Board Approval)

FTA Approval

Implementation

Continuing
Control

Maintain project
Property — safety
& operational
soundness

BrowardMPO.org



Downtown Fort Lauderdale Mobility Hub

BrowardMPO.org

o MPS

Metropolitan Planning Organization




Cypress Creek Mobility Hub

| ] -

NW 59th Court Gateway with Shared Bike Path

o MNP

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org




Hollywood/State Road 7 Mobility Hub

posed Bus Stop

DATE: Janusy 8. 2018

> HOLLYWOOD - SR 7 MASTER PLAN

SR 7 Pro

o MNP

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org



Mobility Hub Candidate Locations

MOBILITY HUB
CANDIDATE LOCATIONS

(@] Does Not Meet Minimum Criteria

Typology - Transect

O Urban Core

o Urban General

O Suburban Commercial
Suburban Residential

O Suburban Commercial/Residential Mix

Typology - Transit Activity

e Q)-—GRFAN nnf; ‘
® Rail Station | I, Y.
37 | ¢
Bus Transfer Center L o_\ Al ,J‘ _®
@ Park &Ride ‘ \ ) L)L @ B e GB) -
) o memo———0 —@ o0 ¢ °®
= Streetside Transfer | \ | @Pm\awxzﬂu B

i

,.@,Mwmw ®

/ |

- S |
/ f\\'ﬂﬁ
——] |

-~ |e®

T

Broward
Metropolitan Planning Organization

BrowardMPO.org



Mobility Elements

A
COMPLINENTARY

EXPLORE nownrown WEST PALM BEACH

Lm ﬁ-mw@ ol

Electric Vehicle Parking &
Charge Stations

Broward
Metropolitan Planning Organization

BrowardMPO.org

Transit Signal Prioritization Kiss & Ride/Transportation Network Bikeshare Station
Companies/Taxi Drop-Off



Safety Elements

Pedestrian Activated Signals

Pedestrian Refuge Median

Broward In-Ground Lights Lighted Crosswalk
Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org



Broward
Metropolitan Planning Organization

Placemaking Elements

WELCOME
TO

DOWNTITOWN

R (serie iy s =

Community Entry Marker

Wayfinding Signage

s

Community Identity Feature /
Wayfinding Map (Monument)

Community Identity Feature Public Restroom Hollywood Beach Mural Building

BrowardMPO.org



Community Buses

* As a collective, the Community Buses are
the 6 largest transit system in Florida
* 19 municipalities
* 50 routes

« Serves unique local needs (seniors, economic
development, students)

* Broward County Surtax to provide
additional funds for community bus
program.

o MNP

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org



Bicycle and Pedestrian
Safety Action Plan

for the Broward Metropolitan Planning Organization

Broward II O

Metropolitan Planning Organization




Bicycle Crash
Hot Spots

Source: Census| 2010-2014 5 year, Estimates; CARS/20/10 - 2014
Crash Data;Signal Four 2010-2015 Crash Broward
Transit, 2015; & Broward/County GIS, 2015

AlA




Demonstration Sites and Types

Example Site Location

Samplings
intended to
represent all

municipalities
within the
County

Suburban Intersection (SI) Oakland Park Blvd at SR 7



URBAN CORRIDOR DEMONSTRATION SITE oo MP S

Metropolitan Planning Organization
Sunrise Boulevard from NE 13th Avenue to Middle River B 3 Roabon

R I B S I A B R S S AN I B T R T T I SR I S S S e

CRASH DATA - 2010 T0 2015

26 ) Peak Crash Peak Crash
Pedestrian Time Periods am Months
Occurred in
o 4
19 Bicycle 11 % 44 /o gg{g’;e‘ine’ =
o etz * 3 O PM Peak Crash Days
of the Week

ainjury 22 o 19 16% Oceurred on

5 2 % Tuesday, Friday,

R R R T T

1 E);on?:gey * 1 GQD 0 and Saturday
Only 0%
A% 16%
o * (o) 3% 13%—13%
47 % 13% o
Occurred in Non-Daylight Involved Alcohol
. Lighting Conditions and/or Drugs | l | | | | I ‘

seocsssassssassaNsBOaERsEaAEEaAS sssssesassseansanans s e saan ssesses sanseos s sas

sevpenacsnss

No Bike Lanes

Bicyclists Riding on Sidewalks
Objects Blocking Sidewalks
Narrow Sidewalks

ADA Noncompliant Sidewalks
and Ramps

Missing Crosswalks

Lack of Crossing Opportunities
lllegal Mid-Block Crossings
Frequent Driveways

Poorly Marked Driveway
Crossings

L Inattentive Drivers (Especially at
Driveways and Intersections)

. Vehicles Blocking Crosswalks

. Lack of Shade/Shelter

s e s s .

Suntise Boulevard 1e c v : ik

The corridor has a three lanes in each direction. It has
intermittent right- and left-turn lanes. It also has median with
intermittent landscaping, cobra style vehicular lighting, and +  Lack of Bicycle Markings at
dynamic message signs. The corridor has 5 - 7' sidewalks Conflict Areas

and no marked bike lanes or paved shoulders. The posted = ° PoorDrainage

speed is 35 MPH. The land uses are redeveloping; new *  Too Much/Poor Signage
buildings front the street while older buildings and shopping *+  Long Signal Times
centers are set behind large surface parking lots.

sSe0 B0 ess B esRBesBEosREe R0 RPN O
s e s s e

Crosswalk

Csas s




o
Who Helped Us?

The Advocacy Team

Confidential Stakeholder
Interviews

Municipal Staff and Other
Stakeholders in Field Reviews




Guiding Themes

Set the Stage

Create Safe Streets

Prevent Aggressive
Behavior

All Hands on Deck

Enact transportation and land use plans and policies to better
support multimodal transportation.

Implement complete streets projects and evaluation measures
that go beyond a focus on vehicles and prioritize walking,
bicycling, and riding transit.

Enhance training of law enforcement officers on pedestrian
and bicycle issues, conduct targeted enforcement, and take
legal action.

Coordinate decision makers and find and support advocates to
move forward an agreed upon vision for pedestrian and bicycle
safety.



Priority Action Items to Pursue

\ |dentify areas throughout the County where bicyclists and
pedestrians are the priority movement

Implement “quick build” temporary projects that showcase
innovative bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure

Align design standards with the bicycle and pedestrian safety
goals for the region

Institute a district-wide bicycle and pedestrian safety school
education program

Create an educational program with law enforcement that focuses
| on bicycle and pedestrian laws




Complete Streets/Mobility Projects
First- and Last-Mile connections

* Sidewalk and bicycle
improvements providing access to
and along MPO Premium Transit

Corridors
* Sidewalks within 1 mile and bicycle Sz
ele. o . . . . 3 Programmed (3rd Year)
facilities within 3 miles of transit s 1 De<on
Stop C—— Under Construction

C———3 Completed
O3 Premium Transit Corridors

 Coordination with BCT and local
municipalities

. e 2 ; e g :
. / 1 VIS " g “4i
. i { . U S
7 - A | ¥ 2 { e \ sy ok
D . ik o air it PR
’ i 3 ol YN LAY I 4
X S L 3 . . R
R = ) / v [ 3 L T |
f ol B\ ] I8 f Lo ) : |
e (91 (88 LS E ™~ 1Yy » | e £
B ’oo Yvave AR < -
~ . - o < ' " s
- 2 ) P i3,
= - TN =
' = NPT

coas MIP O

Metropolitan Planning Organization



Transit Development Plan (TDP) Coordination

2018 MAJOR UPDATE

s 201 9-2028 ' SFRTA  Fy 2019 - 2028
EnnEEiag  [ransit Development Plan = BUILDING STRONGER

Transit Development Plan

CONNECTIONS
\ Executive Summary

-“ndale December 2018
XOliver

o MNP

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org



Transit Element — 2045 MTP

* Develop long-term vision for transit in
Broward — beyond 2045

« Working with transit partners (SFRTA
and BCT)

« Conducted transit market segmentation
and travel demand analysis

* |dentified high-opportunity corridors

» Will identify transit technologies based
on technical analysis

o MPS

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org



oo MP S

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Move People & Goods | Create Jobs | Strengthen Communities

Regular Iltems 8.
TMA Certification Review Site Visit
Meeting Date: 04/08/2019

Interested Parties - Title VI and Related Requirements and Contracting Process

SUMMARY EXPLANATION/BACKGROUND:

In a county as diverse as Broward, Title VI is not only a requirement but a crucial part of the
transportation planning process and must always be carefully considered. In addition to many of
the existing efforts undertaken by the Broward MPO, there came a desire to do more. For the
last couple of years, the MPO has been working on an equity assessment that uses a
combination of demographic information to help facilitate the consideration of equity in ensuring
that the benefits and impacts of plans, programs and projects undertaken in Broward are
understood and that populations that are protected are not disproportionally burdened. When
complete, the MPO plans to share this assessment as a planning resource with its partners with
easily accessible key data in order to serve as a guide and help create a more equitable
planning process. Highlights of the MPQO's efforts are provided in the Attachment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION/PREPARER:

Attachments

Title VI and Limited English Proficiency (LEP) - PowerPoint Presentation



Title VI and
Limited
English
Proficiency
(LEP)

e MPSF

Metropolitan Planning Organization

..MP&

9 O

PRODUCTOS PRINCIPALES

Todas las MPOs deben producir y mantener los productos principales
para continuar recibiendo los fondos federales y estatales.

PLAN DE TRANSPORTE DE LISTA DE PRIORIDADES PROGRAMA DE MEJORA DEL
LARGO PLAZO MULTIMODALES TRANSPORTE
(LRTP) ta las sdes  (MPL) represent t )
et EILRTPse - : ta La Multimodales E1TIP se
actualiza cada cinco afos. Lista se actualiza cada afio. actualiza cada afo.

Plan de Participacién Publica

PROGRAMA UNIFICADO DE PLANIFICACION DE TRABAJO
ama Unificado de P o Trabajo ( f t

UPWP) Brow
1 t 3 tr El UPWP se
produce cada dos afios.
PLAN DE NEGOCIOS ESTRATEGICO*
t (SBP) tala : "
WP Se

actualiza cada dos afios. *. °-

PLAN DE PARTICIPACION PUBLICA
®PP) e ton lhf

£ El PPP se actualiza cada cuatro afios.

BrowardMPO.org

% Broward
County
Population
Spanish 61.7% 9.4%
French Creole 17.7% 2.7%
Portuguese 3.6% 0.5%
French 3.6% 0.5%
Chinese 2.3% 0.3%
Russian 1.3% 0.2%
Viethamese 1.2% 0.2%
Italian 1.0% 0.2%
Arabic 0.8% 0.1%
Other Asian 0.8% 0.1%
Tagalog 0.6% 0.1%
Urdu 0.6% 0.1%
Hebrew 0.6% 0.1%

Other 4.4% 0.7%

Languages
Total 100.0% 15.3%

Language % LEP
Spoken Population

BrowardMPO.org




Equity Assessment — Demographic Indicators

Core Indicators:
« Racial Minority
« Ethnic Minority
* Youth (10-17 years)

FHWA Title VI Program\Coverage

. +
Older AdUItS (65 yearS) Race and Minority Minority and National Origin
* Population below Poverty  Racial Minority - Ethnic Minory
. « LEP Population
¢ _E P POpUIatIOn Low Income p
 Population with a Disability " e roveny | Ace

* Youth (10-17 years)
Disability * Older Adults (65+ years)

* Population with a
Disability

..MPO

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org 94



Broward MPO
Transportation Planning Equity Areas

Equity Assessment - Outputs rameancomy |

Legend Tl m
. . i i
* Tool output is map of equity score e |
block group Lo g
Medium Nm%n
. _— e [
* s not intended to be a definitive C_ S I
identifier of EJ/Title VI populations

* |s Intended to be used as a guide

[=] Pk
& I
8 \ | z,j
Z . =1
| i
. - 7
iami-| u 2,
4
a
B N : |
repare 5 se o1 this
Metropolitan Planning Organization e e
L.
Eliinavemea : v

BrowardMPO.org




Equity Assessment Levels

So we’ve
identified

Project : il
Investment e L How are we doing?
| = What are the trends?
Do adjustments need
to be made? (feedback
loop to next MTP)

equity
areas...now
what?

Three | 4
scalable = e

assessment

levels

. Project
Concept

s MIP O

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org 96



Mobility

SOV Travel | VMT Reduction |
Person Capacity | Peak Period
Delay & Transit Travel Time

Equity

Distribution of Transit Service
Frequency™ | Transit Service™* |
Travel Time Savings™ | Multimodal
Safety* | Community Impacts

* within identified “Equity Areas”

2045

trengthen

Accessibility

Transit Ridership | Activity Center
Access & Reliability |
Multimodal Connectivity

Environment

Sea Level Rise Mitigation |
GHG and Precursor Emissions |
Wetland/Natural Habitats |
Cultural and Historical Resources

PROJECT PRIORITIZATION: ASSESSMENT IN ACTION

Safety

Multimodal Safety
(Addressing existing high-crash
locations and factors which
adversely impact safety)

Economy

Freight & Goods Movement |
State of Good Repair |
Economic Development

ocas MPOF

Metropolitan Planning Organization




oo MP S

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Move People & Goods | Create Jobs | Strengthen Communities

Regular Iltems 9.
TMA Certification Review Site Visit
Meeting Date: 04/08/2019

Long Range Plan Implementation/Updates/SEFTC

SUMMARY EXPLANATION/BACKGROUND:

At the Certification Site Visit, MPO staff plans to discuss lessons learned from the
implementation of its current 2040 Long Range Transportation Plan and some of the innovative
ways being used to develop its 2045 Metropolitan Transportation Plan. Please see Attachment
1. MPO staff will also explain the Organization's role on a regional level with the Southeast
Florida Transportation Council and the Regional Transportation Plan. Please see Attachment 2.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION/PREPARER:

Attachments
1. Long-Range Planning and Transportation Improvement Program - PowerPoint Presentation
2. SEFTC - PowerPoint Presentation




s NP O

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Long-Range Planning and
Transportation Improvement Program

BrowardMPO.org




2040 Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP)

focuse
e 2040 vs. 2035 — reality of O&M S AITEERT
4 "2040

 Transit supportive infrastructure (first/last mile)
 Established CSLIP
« Complete Streets Master Plan (evolution of mobility projects) aa/./'g

* Mobility Hub concept refined
I S0 (5 il

» Addressed corrective actions through amendments
* Fiscal Constraint
* Project Phases
* Linking planning and NEPA — Mitigation Strategies MASTER PLAN

. Building)off 2035 (ambitious, mobility hubs, transit

s MPS

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org



| essons Learned

* Project Readiness
* Implemented “program ready” concept
* Met with partners (re-vet projects)

* CSLIP popular with partner agencies

» Standalone Steering Committee
Challenges
* Moved to TAC as Steering Committee

-\.

e MPS

Metropolitan Planning Organization

PROGRAM READY

SCOPE
PARTNER
COLLABORATION

BrowardMPO.org



2045 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP)

» Call for Projects ~ COMMITMENT
» “Clean-slate” approach 2045
° Incorporatlng “program ready” Concept move people & goods « create jobs « strengthen communities
» Developed New Project Prioritization Process
 MTP Funding Programs
 Performance Measures
» SEFTC Coordination
. Modeling s

« Scenario Planning Coordination
» E+C Network

s MPS

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org



Project Prioritization: Criteria

Mobility Accessibility Safety

SOV Travel | VMT Reduction | Transit Ridership | Activity Center High-Crash Locations |Non High-
Person Capacity | Peak Period Access & Reliability | Crash Locations | Multimodal
Delay & Transit Travel Time Multimodal Connectivity Safety

Equity Environment Economy

Distribution of Transit Service Sea Level Rise Mitigation | Freight & Goods Movement |
Frequency* | Transit Service* | GHG and Precursor Emissions | State of Good Repair |

Travel Time Savings* | Multimodal Wetland/Natural Habitats | Economic Development
Safety* | Community Impacts Historical Resources

* within identified “Equity Areas”

~ COMMITMENT
2045 2eee PO

strengthen




TAC, CAC, LCB, and MPO Board Feedback

Aggregated Results

22

20.1
20 19.6 19.5

18

16
14.7

14 133

12.6
12

Score

10

Mobility Accessibility Safety Equity Environmental Economic
Stewardship

Planning Factors

*V/alues are based on the average score for each factor.




MTP Funding Programs

-
(Highway}o— —oicsup )
TSM&O/ ) IE (B8 (Mobility
Safety J' g ‘; '\Hubs

N @B sh
(Transit J# “—QKCSMP )

2045 Metropolitan
Transportation Plan 2045

COMMITMENT

COMMITMENT

move people & goods - create jobs « strengthen communities



Funding Distribution

Concept

NAaan

r-!!

ijijijijiji

r||-||-||-|

Hjijujiji
nnaan

nnnaAn

Highway TSM&O/ Transit CSLIP Mobility CSMP
Safety Hubs

s MPS

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org




jects

d Pro

loritize

Program Pr

Z

)

FOEREBOO00000006
FREGEEEOOO000006

BrowardMPO.org

GOEFhOo00000000

FOEREBOO00000006
GOEFOO000000006

GOEFhOo00000000

FOEREBOO00000006
FREGEEEOOO000006

GOEFhOo00000000

FOEREBOO00000006
GOEFOO000000006

GOEFhOo00000000

FOEREBOO00000006
FREGEEEOOO000006

GOEFhOo00000000

FOEREBOO00000006
GOEFOO000000006

GOEFhOo00000000

c
o
=
]
N
c
(]
o)
I
o
o)
A=
c
c
o
o
c
(]
=
©
o
o
Y
B
(]
b

Broward I II




2045 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP)

 Public Involvement (E-Townhall, Outreach Meetings, Surveys)
« Schedule allows for long public comment period

 Surtax Coordination

« Scenario Planning

* Transit Systems Plan
 Transportation Equity Assessment

o MPS

Metropo litan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org



~ COMMITMENT PARTICIPANT RESPONSE TO

2045 POLLING QUESTIONS

move people - create jobs - strengthen communities

METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION PLAN

E-TOWNHALL

MEETING
MARCH 22, 2018

THE E-TOWNHALL MEETING INCREASED AWARENESS OF
THE BROWARD MPO AND ITS ROLE IN TRANSPORTATION

WHAT AREA IN BROWARD COUNTY DO
YOU LIVE IN? ALM B

WHAT IS THE BIGGEST TRANSPORTATION
PROBLEM IN BROWARD COUNTY?

47,465 4,368
TOTAL ANSWERED CALLS ACCEPTED
1 I
72X
1,169 5.52 MINUTES
MAX # OF PARTICIPANTS AVERAGE ACCEPTANT
AT THE SAME TIME DURATION
25¢ BEFORE THIS E-TOWNHALL MEETING,
m WERE YOU FAMILIAR WITH THE
# OF PARTICIPANTS BROWARD MPO AND ITS ROLE IN

TRANSPORTATION?

—

7:08PM 7:30PM B:00PM

32% 68%
NO

8 MINUTES 30 MINUTES 60 MINUTES YES
INTO THE CALL INTO THE CALL INTO THE CALL

Broward M P%
Metropolitan

Planning Organization

#COMMITMENT2045 WWW.BROWARDMPO.ORG




TRANSPORTATION FUNDING

Fundlng for transportation projects Is limited.
For which top 3 projects should the Metropolitan
Transportation Plan allocate avallable funding?

2
=
=

- b
* *
4.19 3.92 3.57*
MAINTAINING THE IMPROVING INTERSECTIONS EXPANDING RAIL
CURRENT ROADWAY T0 IMPROVE TRAFFIC OPTIONS
SYSTEM FLOW

* Ratings based on a scale of [ - 5 with 5 baing the highest:

TRANSPORTATION PROBLEMS

What do you see as the blggest transportation
problem facing Broward?

A
36% 4%

LACK OF TRANSPORTATION UNSAFE
OPTIONS CONDITIONS

52%

TRAFFIC
COMGESTION

TRANSPORTATION THEMES

Which top 3 measures should be Included as part of
the Metropolitan Transportation Plan?

© A

4.35* 4.32*

IMPROVING TRAVEL TINE IMPROVING
RELIABILITY SAFETY

4.52*

REDUCING ROADWAY
CONGESTION

* Ratings based on a scale of I - 5, with 5 being the highest.

Visit www.surveymonkey.comy/r/BrowardMTP to take this survey.
Your opinlon matters!

GROWTH SCENARIOS

What are the top 3 possible growth scenarlos for
Broward based on Investment In transportation,

land use, and technology?
3.63*

4.20*

ENSURING
RESILIENCE TECHNOLDGY

L

...\.
T»
3.98*

COMMURITY
VISION

* Ratings based on a scale of |- 5, with 5 being the highest

REGIONAL TRAVEL

How often do you travel to Palm Beach and/or
Mlaml-Dade Countles?

]
RARELY

ALMOST DAILY
[Fewer than 12 times/year]

OCCASIONALLY

(Lo 5 timesfimanth)

22%

COMMITMENT
‘ T 2045
METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION PLAN [MTP) SURVEY
AS OF JUNE 8, 2018 :
l 1 I
7\
991

PEOPLE HAVE TAKEN THE SURVEY
#COMMITMENT2045

REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION

When coordinating Improvements with adjacent
countles, which two are the most Important to

60% 49%

INPROVED ROADWAY INPROVED PUBLIC
TRAVEL FOR VEHICLES TRANSPORTATION

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION

When looking at providing additlonal mass
transit options, In which top 3 areas should the
Broward MPO focus?

6|

7-.
- j i . v
52% 41% 39%
INPLEMENTING EMPHASITING EXPANDING THE
RAIL OPTIONS LONG DISTANCE CURRENT BUS
CONMECTIONS SYSTEM
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Please share any other thoughts on Improving
transportation In Broward.

PROVIDE EXPRESS PUBLIC
TRANSPORTATION FROMWEST T EAST

AND VICE VERSA DURING BUSINESS
AND RUSH HOURS

ool MP &F

BrowardMPO.org

Metrapolitan Planning Qrganization




Multimodal Priorities List Development

Organized by MTP |-
Funding Programs

@SSO
S S S S A S

COMMITMENT
-'2045
2045 Metropolitan
Transportation Plan

il

Tracking Funds by Reporting on
Phase and Source Funding Progress

-y

-====| InCcOrporate
: Program Ready

MPO Core Product

----- » | Multimodal
Priorities
l"'l ||II||||1 List

|

DREOOO

MPO Core Product

Improvement
Program

®
Transportation




New
Format

() Priority

e Project
Characteristics

G Financial
Information

Program
Readiness

CSLIP

Phase 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Amount Funding
Funded Needed

2017-16 g PARKSIDE DRIVE FROM HOLMBERG ROAD TO LOXAHATCHEE ROAD - FM# 4415801
F Type of Work: BIKE LANE/SIDEWALK

Funding Source: FEDERAL
@ Yes @ Yes a Yes o Yes

CEl 0 0 0 0 0 0 441,516
Construction 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,153,736
ENV 0 0 10,000 0 0 10,000
P.E. 0 0 414,209 0 0 414,209

Total 0 0 424,209 0 [+] 424,209 2,595,252

CITY: PARKLAND PROGRAM: CSLIP

Total Project Cost Estimate: 3,019,461

1Sy MT:]2 FLORANADA ROAD FROM SR-811/DIXIE HWY TO SR-5/US-1/FEDERAL HWY - FM# 4415811
Z Type of Work: SIDEWALK

Funding Source: FEDERAL
@ Yes @ Yes o Yes 0 Yes

CEl 0 0 0 0 0 0 273,379
Construction 0 0 0 0 50,000 50,000 976,348
ENV 0 0 85,000 20,000 0 105,000
P.E. 0 0 346,722 9,999 0 356,721

Total 0 0 431,722 29,999 50,000 511,721 1,249,727

CITY: OAKLAND PARK PROGRAM: CSLIP

Total Project Cost Estimate: 1,761,448

2018-03 .' MIRAMAR COMPLETE STREETS PHASE IlI - FM# 4439451
< Type of Work: SIDEWALK

Funding Sowrce: FEDERAL
@ Yes @ Yes o Yes 0 Yes

CEl 0 0 0 0 0 0 468,750
Construction 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,403,848
ENV 0 0 10,000 20,000 0 30,000
P.E. 0 0 466,731 0 0 466,731
Total 0 0 476,731 20,000 0 496,731 2,872,598
CITY: MIRAMAR PROGRAN: CSLIP Total Project Cost Estimate: 3,369,329
Federal Funds Local Funds 1

State and Federal Funds Federal and Local Funds

e&:ope of Work @Resnlmiun l:crst Estimate OCollahorﬂtion Among Partners




What Will the Final

Ta ¥
Document Contain® » Multimodal Priorities List Instructions

* Program Prioritized Projects
« Partner Agency Unfunded Priorities

MOBILITY HUBS ™ gy = |
’ ’

MULTIMODAL

s MPS

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org




Transportation Improvement Program

Based on 2040 LRTP

Incorporating all Performance Measures
» Safety — Incorporated July 12, 2018
« PM2, PM3, TAM — amendment scheduled for May 9,2019
* Next TIP (July 2019) will Incorporate all TPMs

| |
Comply with Federal and the State regulations

Public-friendly summary of funding

* “TIP Corner” in e-blasts to public
_ TRANSPORTATION
« SU Dollar Tracking IMPROVEMENT
« Streamlined amendment process PROGRAM @O0 O9O®

s MPS

Metropolitan Planning Organization BrowardMPO.org



SEFTC

Southeast Florida
Transportation Council

A formal partnership of the Miami-Dade, Broward, and Palm Beach Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPQOs) to
coordinate regional transportation planning for all travel modes.

I ‘ ALM BEACH
P@ MP% 2 e Transportation
Broward

Miami-Dade Transportation W Planni ng Agency

Planning Organization Metropolitan Planning Organization

SEFTC

Southeast Florida
Transportation Council



Who is SEFTC?
TP@ AN\ PALM BEACH

Transportation

o MP S

. . - Miami-Dade Transportation ) :
Met litan PI (0] t
etropolitan Planning Organization Planning Organizaﬁon / P|ann|ng Agency

Bryan Caletka Oliver G. Gilbert i Maria Marino

SEFTC Chairman SEFTC Vice Chair SEFTC Member
Broward MPO Board, Vice Chair Miami-Dade TPO, Chairman Palm Beach TPA Board, Vice Chair
Town of Davie, Vice Mayor City of Miami Gardens, Mayor City of Palm Beach Gardens, Mayor

SEFTC

Southeast Florida
Transportation Councll



Functions of SEFTC

SEFTC serves as a forum for policy coordination
and undertakes regional planning efforts
including:

* Approval of the regional network map

* Prioritizing transportation projects in the
Miami urbanized area for the Transportation R o 2 2040
Regional Incentive Program, TRIP

* Regional Long Range Transportation Plan

* Aregional public involvement process

ttttt

SEFTC

Southeast Florida
Transportation Councll



SEFTC Committees

The SEFTC is made up of the following committees which coordinate

planning and public participation efforts for studies, plans, and projects of
regional significance:

7~
§5:5)

@{ ¥ Regional Transportation Technical Advisory Committee (RTTAC)

Modeling Subcommittee

Mmm Public Participation Subcommittee

=3 Transportation System Management & Operations Subcommittee
-~
e (TSM&O)

O Southeast Florida
Transportation Council



RTP ROLES OF THE RTTAC & SEFTC

OEFIC

Southeast Florida
Transportation Council

e Decision-making body for the RTP

e Provides feedback on elements
endorsed by RTTAC

e Represents SEFTC to individual MPO
Boards

SEFTC

Southeast Florida
Transportation Council

A subcommittee of SEFTC

RTTAC

Regional Transportation Technical Advisory Committee

e Serves as the RTP Steering
Committee

e Represents agency

e Provides technical guidance

e Reviews products

e Provides endorsements to SEFTC



Broward MPO as Manager/Administrator

e Administer functions of SEFTC

* Use new software to create
efficiencies

* |Institute By-Laws to
subcommittees

* Agendas serve regional
coordination functions

 Save $400,000 in consulting fees
to expand scope

* Project manager for the Regional
Transportation Plan

SEFTC :

Southeast Florida
Transportation Councll




Regional Transportation Plan Supports and is
Informed by Individual MPO Plans

SE Florida Regional
Transportation Plan

Long Range
Transportation Plans

=

Miami-Dade TPO Continuing

Two-Way

Broward MPO Communication

Palm Beach TPA




2045 RTP VISION

Create a shared regional
transportation document that
identifies regional needs, funding and
policies that serve and benefit the
entire Southeast Florida region.

SEFTC

sssssssssssssss
nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn



New Features of the 2045 RTP

Transit Propensity Analysis

Regional Scenario Planning

Policy Needs Identification

Web-based Data Sharing

Coordinated Outreach

SEFTC

Southeast Florida
Transportation Council




Transit Propensity Analysis

= Upfront work which fed into the
3 MPOs throughout the region

= |dentifies where in region there

currently exists the highest propensity
for transit

= |ncludes transit dependent populations
and those that would use transit if
convenient

= Combines a broad array of Census
data into layers

O Southeast Florida
Transportation Council



Scenarios Being Tested

Alternative
Growth

Shift Growth to
Regional Transit

x

Trend Flexible Transit Regional Transit

fo Transit Full Regional Transit

Status Quo Status Quo
Development Development

Status Quo

Legislative Change and Transportation Investment

SEFTC

Southeast Florida
Transportation Council



Where is the RTP going?

* Policy level issues that affect the entire
region or at the state level
* Policy changes at regional level
* Policy changes at the state level

 Comprehensive analysis of federal, state,
and local funding sources and programs

* Continuing coordinating interregional
travel

SEFTC

Southeast Florida
Transportation Council

www.seftc.org



oo MP S

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Move People & Goods | Create Jobs | Strengthen Communities

Regular Items 10.
TMA Certification Review Site Visit
Meeting Date: 04/08/2019

Long Range Plan Fiscal Constraint

SUMMARY EXPLANATION/BACKGROUND:

The MPO has relied on the guidance of the state in the development of the Cost Feasible Plan
component of the 2045 Metropolitan Transportation Plan. At the upcoming Certification Review
Site Visit, MPO staff will go over the approach and steps being taken to develop the Cost
Feasible Plan, as well as the innovative funding programs being used. For the PowerPoint
presentation, please see the Attachment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION/PREPARER:

Attachments

Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) Cost Feasible Plan Financial Guidance - PowerPoint
Presentation




Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) Cost
Feasible Plan Financial Guidance

¢ FDOT 2045 Revenue 2045 REVENUE FORECAST

Broward MPO/Broward Metropolitan Area

F O re C a-St B rowa r d 2045 Forecast of State and Federal Revenues for Statewide and Metropolitan Plans
Overview

o I\/I P O A< I: I n a n C I aI This report documents the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) revenue forecast
through 2045. Estimates for major funding programs for the Broward metropolitan area, for

FDOT Districts, and for Florida as a whole are included. This includes state and federal funds
. . that “flow through” the FDOT five-year work program. This mnformation 1s used for updates of
G u I e I n e S O r I\/I P O 2 O 4 5 Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO') Long Range Transportation Plans (LRTPs) and
related documents.

10T policy, and leadership by the

Fi ial Guidelines for MPO 2045 Long R: Pl . .
inancial Guidelines for MPO 2045 Long Range Plans 1¢il (MPOAC), the FDOT Office of Policy

Background able funding to Florida’s MPOs. This data is
The MPOAC adopted financial guidelines in 2008 to guide the update of MPO 2035 Long Range applied to development of the FDOT
Transportation Plans (LRTPs) and revised those guidelines in 2013 to guide the development of 2040 LRTPs. easible Plan (CFP)

The purpose of the guidelines was to improve uniformity in the reporting of financial data in MPO LRTPs, to
assist MPOs to better define transportation needs, to aid FDOT to prepare long range revenue forecasts for state
and federal funds, and to facilitate a statewide estimate of unfunded transportation needs. This document
provides guidelines for the next update of LRTPs.

Long Range Transportation Plan Needs and Cost Feasible Plan
Guidelines for Defining and Reporting Needs

e Al MPOs will include a cost estimate of needs in base year dollars in their adopted LRTP. The needs
estimate should include all costs (operations, maintenance, capacity expansion, etc.) associated with all
modes. Estimated needs should be reported by mode.

e The MPO Needs Plan should include only transportation projects that are necessary to meet identified future
transportation demand or advances the goals, objectives and policies of the MPO, the region and the state.
Cost should be given significant consideration when choosing among various alternatives (mode or
alignment) to meet an identified need. Compelling policy or practical reasons for selecting alternatives that
exceed the identified transportation need may include increasing the availability of premium transit options,
overwhelming environmental benefit or the need to use compatible technology to expand an existing
transportation asset.

~ CO |\/| M | T M E N T o Certain types of projects should not be considered “needed” if they represent projects that are extremely

unlikely to be implemented and unnecessarily inflate the estimated transportation needs in the metropolitan
area. The cost of such a project should not be included in an MPO Needs Plan. Such projects may include: MP %
Broward

Metropolitan Planning Organization

move people & goods - create jobs « strengthen communities



Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) — Funding Timeframes*

TIP -

Capital
Budget

Metropolitan Transportation Plan

>—0—0—9
2020-2024 2025 2026-2030  2031-2035 2036-2045

*as directed by the MPOAC Financial Guidelines

COMMITMENT

Browardl II %
Metropolitan P lanning Organization

move people & goods - create jobs « strengthen communities




MTP Funding Programs

e A @)
Er .

Tran5|t oO—— @.

SLuEJﬁOJd Buipung
Funding Programs

o
2045 MTP Program Specific
Prioritization Prioritization

COMMITMENT

2045 Metropolitan
Transportation Plan 2045

~ COMMITMENT
2 045 Browardl II %
Metropolitan Planning Organization

move people & goods - create jobs « strengthen communities




Develop
Approach to Cost Revenue Forecast
Feasible Plan

Convert Revenues
to 2019 S

* 5-step process

Allocate Revenues to
Funding Programs

Assign Prioritized Projects

to Funding Programs

3“824?;.; Assign Funded Projects to
— e T Time Periods & Inflate $




MTP Funding Programs

=

4

@

Ce9CO

Highway TSM&O/ Transit CSLIP Mobility CSMP
Safety Hubs

*for illustration purposes only

(=
ijijiji @

COMMITMENT

2045 oo MP S

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

move people & goods - create jobs « strengthen communities



oo MP S

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Move People & Goods | Create Jobs | Strengthen Communities

Regular Items 11.
TMA Certification Review Site Visit
Meeting Date: 04/08/2019

Technical Assistance & Training
e Future Needs

Additional Questions

Anything else the MPO would like to share with the Federal Team that hasn't been
discussed?

SUMMARY EXPLANATION/BACKGROUND:

As part of the agenda for the MPQ's Federal Certification on April 8-9, 2019, the Federal review
team plans to hold a discussion with the MPO regarding future needs and training opportunities.
MPO staff has considered some areas where additional training may be helpful. For some of
the ideas being considered, please see the Attachment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION/PREPARER:

If you have any questions about , please contact NAME at (954) 876-XXXX or
Email-Name@browardmpo.org.

Attachments
Technical Assistance & Training - PowerPoint Presentation



mailto:Email-Name@browardmpo.org

Technical Assistance & Training

» Future Needs

> Financial Management Information System (FMIS) Training
» Connected/Automated Vehicles

» TPM (Ability to Analyze NPMRD Data)

» Title VI (NTI's Title VI and Transit Course)

\\

Broward II g
rganization

BrowardMPO.org



	Agenda
	AI_1950__1950
	ATT_1. Letter From FHWA and FTA Acknowledging Satisfied Corrective Actions
	ATT_2. State Certification Checklists (Part 1 and 2)
	AI_1944_MPO Overview Including Changes Within MPO Since Last TMA Certification
	ATT_MPO Overview Including Changes Within MPO Since Last Certification - PowerPoint Presentation
	AI_1949_Share Best Practices and Lessons Learned
	ATT_1. Strategic Business Plan - PowerPoint Presentation
	ATT_2. Best Practices_ Public Participation - PowerPoint Presentation
	ATT_3. Complete Streets Initiative - PowerPoint Presentation
	ATT_4. Bicycle_Pedestrian Safety Action Plan - PowerPoint Presentation
	ATT_5. Complete Streets and other Localized Initiatives Program (CSLIP) - PowerPoint Presentation
	ATT_6. Local Freight Initiatives - PowerPoint Presentation
	AI_1945_Transportation Performance Management (TPM)
	ATT_Transportation Performance Management Implementation - PowerPoint Presentation
	AI_1946_Transit
	ATT_Transit - PowerPoint Presentation
	AI_1947_Interested Parties - Title VI and Related Requirements and Contracting Process
	ATTPowerPoint Presentation VI and Limited English Proficiency (LEP) - PowerPoint Presentation
	AI_1948_Long Range Plan Implementation_Updates_SEFTC
	ATT_1. Long-Range Planning and Transportation Improvement Program - PowerPoint Presentation
	ATT_2. SEFTC - PowerPoint Presentation
	AI_1954_Long Range Plan Fiscal Constraint
	ATT_Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) Cost Feasible Plan Financial Guidance - PowerPoint Presentation
	AI_1955_Technical Assistance & Training
	ATT_Technical Assistance_and Training - PowerPoint Presentation

